
Presentation by City Attorney Dregne regarding the responsibilities

of mayors and alderpersons

File # CommitteeCONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

Minutes of Previous Council Meeting(s): 9/27/2011

File # CommitteeOLD BUSINESS Recommend

R-112-2011 COW Upon reconvening the Council Meeting: Appoint recommended

candidate to the position of District 1 Alderperson. Oath of Office and

Seating of newly appointed District 1 Alderperson.

TBD

File # CommitteeNEW BUSINESS Recommend

O-15-2011 Public

Safety
To amend Section 14.38 (a) & Section 14.40 (b)(1) & (b)(2) of the City

of Stoughton Municipal Code related to alcohol beverage licensing.

Approved 3-0

R-120-2011 Library Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to make a request to

Dane County to be exempted from the payment of any tax for the

support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2)

of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Approved 8-0

R-122-2011 Finance Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay subrogation

claim of the Motorist Insurance Group for damages they paid to their

insured, W. Richard Gordon III.

Finance Approved 4-0

2011 Domestic Violence Awareness Month

Reports / Claims / Communications

Minutes (Placed on File): Library Board 8/17/2011; Public Safety 9/15/2011; Finance

8/23/2011 & 9/13/2011; Landmarks 9/11/2011

Note: Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent. Items

removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.

Reports (Placed on File): Library August Administration Report; Library Statistics

Public Comment

Pursuant to action taken during the September 13, 2011 council meeting, the council shall convene into the

Committee of the Whole during the "Old Business" section of this Council Agenda to review applicant questionnaires,

interview applicants and select / recommend one candidate for filling of the vacant council seat in District 1.

Applicants: Steve Tone, Tiffany Kirkpatrick, David Kneebone.

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:
Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Dave McKichan, Ron Christianson, Paul Lawrence,
Ross Scovotti, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry
Peterson

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you

are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email kmichaels@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 10/11/2011 @ 11:40am

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Tuesday, October 11, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.

Page 1 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 10/11/2011

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight



R-123-2011 Council
President 
 

Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Maria P.

Hougan as Interim Acting City Clerk.

Pers Approved 4-0,

Finance TBD

R-124-2011 Council
President

Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Bob

Ohlsen on an interim basis in Clerk's office to assist with City Council

meetings and Clerk's office duties, for the period of 3 days per week,

at the rate of $25 per hour, for 13 weeks.

Pers Approved 4-0

Finance TBD

R-125-2011 Public

Safety
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve an

Operator's License to Shane K. Chamberlain.

Denial 3-0

R-126-2011 Public

Safety
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Nicole M.

Genthe as Agent for Kwik Trip Store #738.

Approved 3-0

R-127-2011 Public

Safety
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint William J.

Truman as Agent for Reverand Jim's Saloon, Reverand Jim's

Roadhouse, and Victoria's of Stoughton.

Approved 3-0

R-128-2011 Public

Safety
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the

agreement with the City of Madison for the joint Records Management

System (RMS) for tentative approval contingent upon adoption of the

2012 Budget.

Approved 3-0

ADJOURNMENT

BY: Mayor Donna Olson
Maria Hougan

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate

aids & services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692

Deputy City Clerk

The meeting may close per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties,

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining

reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business: regarding the Business Park

property acquisition.

Page 2 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 9/13/2011

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight

mhougan
Highlight





2011 Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation


WHEREAS, Domestic violence impacts one in four women in her lifetime; and


WHEREAS, One third of all law enforcement referrals to the Dane County District Attorney’s office are
domestic violence related; and


WHEREAS, According to national studies, less than one quarter of domestic violence is ever reported to
law enforcement; and


WHEREAS, domestic violence is not confined to any specific group or people, but effects people of all
races, backgrounds, economic levels, education levels, family structures, ages and religions; and


WHEREAS, the crime of domestic violence violates and individual’s privacy, dignity, security and
humanity, due to a systematic use of power and control including physical, emotional, sexual,
psychological and economic abuse including abuse to children, the elderly, and companion animals; and


WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence is wide ranging, directly effecting individuals, the community
and society as a whole; and


WHEREAS, a local coalition of advocates, law enforcement officials, abuser treatment providers, child
and family therapists, health care providers, court officials, professionals, volunteers and community
members concerned with domestic violence will devote the month of October to raising awareness on
the causes, interventions and prevention of this devastating crime;


NOW THEREFORE, I do hereby proclaim the month of October as Domestic Violence Awareness Month
and urge all citizens to observe this month by becoming aware of the tragedy of domestic violence,
supporting those who are working toward its end, and participating in community efforts which
promote victim safety and batterer accountability.








LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
August 17, 2011 6:30 pm
Carnegie Meeting Room


PRESENT: Carl Chenoweth, George Craig, Bill Cress, Denise Duranczyk, Erlene Bishop Killeen, Linda Schaefer, Tricia
Suess (left 8:00 pm), Elva Tyson
ABSENT: Kathleen Kelly
ALSO PRESENT: Library Director, Richard MacDonald; Administrative Assistant, Debbie Myren


1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Suess.


2. Amendments to the Agenda:
Items 13 e., 13 d., and 12 a. will be discussed following item 4, before item 5


3. Review/Approval of Minutes of July 20, 2011:
Duranczyk moved to accept the minutes, Schaefer seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.


4. Public Comment: None


13. e. From Personnel Committee: Request to City of Stoughton to reimburse any Library employees who were
inadvertently underpaid for the July 4, 2011 holiday
Laurie Sullivan, City Finance Director, and Kelly Michaels, City Personnel Director, attended the Board meeting to
discuss items 13 d and 13 e.
The City will add the monies that were not included for the July 4, 2011 holiday on the next paycheck for the
employees affected.


13. d. From Personnel Committee: Proposal to continue to follow Library Work Rules with regard to holiday pay
for part-time Library employees
The City is requesting that the Library change their policy to mirror the City’s policy regarding holiday pay for part-
time employees.


Duranczyk made a motion requesting the Personnel Committee to review the Library Work Rules, Holiday Pay
and Differential Pay, Chenoweth seconded and the motion carried unanimously.


Sullivan and Michaels left the meeting.


12. a. Revision of By-Laws to allow change in Library Board Committee structure
MacDonald gave a handout titled Article IV, which discussed changes to the committees as they currently stand
and the revision of the By-Laws that would need to be made to allow for the suggested changes.


Schaefer made a motion to adopt Article 4 as presented, Duranczyk seconded, Killeen abstained, and the motion
carried by majority vote.


The members of the new Planning Committee are: Suess, Schaefer, Kelly
The Marketing Committee is dissolved. The Facility Committee will be an Ad Hoc committee as needed.


5. Review/Discuss Correspondence: None


6. Board In-Service: Review Strategic Plan
Chenoweth made a motion to table this item, sending it to the Planning Committee to review, Craig seconded and
the motion carried unanimously.


7. Review/Approve Financial Statements for July 2011:
a. Account 215 (General Fund)


Cress made a motion to accept the Account 215 statements, Craig seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.


b. Account 217 (Special Gift Fund)
Chenoweth made a motion to accept the Account 217 statements, Killeen seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.


c. Stoughton Area Community Foundation account
The July statement was circulated among the Board members.


8. Review/Approve Bills for August 2011:
a. August 2011 Fund 215 (General Fund) bills totaling $8,678.76 were approved on a motion by Chenoweth,


Schaefer seconded and the motion carried unanimously.
b. August 2011 Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund) bills totaling $2,019.93 (Designated) and $1.82 (Undesignated) were


approved on a motion by Craig, Chenoweth seconded and the motion carried unanimously.







9. Director’s Report:
a. Administration Report for July 2011


The report was included in the Board packet and reviewed.
b. Statistics for July 2011 ~ Library statistics were included in the Board packet and reviewed.


10. Committee Reports:
a. Facilities – No Report
b. Finance – No Report
c. Personnel – Met August 8 - Minutes from the meeting were included in the meeting packet and discussed.
d. Policies – Met August 9 - Minutes from the meeting were included in the meeting packet and discussed.
e. Marketing – No Report


11. Friends Report: MacDonald
Members are being contacted to sponsor tables for the Fall Gala, other plans are progressing. The Coffee Days
Raffle and Book Sale went well, the official amount raised will be coming at a later date.


12. Unfinished Business:
a. Revision of By-Laws to allow change in Library Board Committee structure - Discussed earlier


13. New Business:
a. From Policy Committee: Proposal to follow the Library’s Strategic Plan and change the Meeting Room Policy to


allow the Carnegie meeting room to be used for profit use, by for-profit organizations and individuals at the rate of
$20 per hour fee, and with an additional custodial fee of $25 if food is to be served.


Cress made a motion to adopt the proposal to change the Meeting Room Policy to allow the Carnegie meeting
room to be used for profit use, by for-profit organizations and individuals at the rate of $20 per hour fee, and with
an additional custodial fee of $25 if food is to be served, Craig seconded and the motion carried unanimously.


This will need to be discussed with the City, to see if the proposal will be allowed by City Policy, and returned to
the Library Policy Committee to make the necessary changes to the Meeting Room Policy, then returned to the
Library Board for final approval.


b. From Policy Committee: Proposal to change the Library Materials Use Policy to allow Library users who have
valid library cards, to checkout without their cards, if they can show valid photo ID.


Cress made a motion to adopt the proposal to change the Library Materials Use Policy to allow Library users who
have valid library cards, to checkout without their cards, if they can show valid photo ID, Craig seconded and the
motion carried unanimously.


c. From Personnel Committee: Proposal to follow the City’s plan for WRS parity payment for Library employees
A handout regarding Part-Time Wages Comparisons after 7 Months was distributed and discussed.


An initial motion was made, and subsequently withdrawn.


Duranczyk made a substitute motion that the $8,460 realized in savings would be paid to employees the first
paycheck of December 2011 as a one-time bonus, with the individual amounts prorated based on WRS
contributions, Chenoweth seconded and the motion carried unanimously.


d. From Personnel Committee: Proposal to continue to follow Library Work Rules with regard to holiday pay for part-
time Library employees - Discussed earlier


e. From Personnel Committee: Request to City of Stoughton to reimburse any Library employees who were
inadvertently underpaid for the July 4, 2011 holiday - Discussed earlier


f. Participation in a statewide digital media buying plan
Handout regarding a proposal by SCLS for the purchase of audiobooks and ebooks by from MacDonald was
distributed and discussed. It was the consensus of the Board that the Stoughton Public Library participate in this
program. The Finance Committee will discuss the proposal at its next meeting and bring more information to the
Board Meeting in September.


14. Pending Agenda Item – Visit by Bob Sorge of Madison Community Foundation in September
The visit will be on the agenda for September under the Board In-Service.


15. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm on a motion by Chenoweth, seconded by Cress and carried
unanimously.


Next regular Meeting – September 20, 2011, 6:30 pm, Carnegie Room
Recorded by Debbie Myren; Reviewed by Richard MacDonald







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, Sept. 15, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Greg Jenson, Buzz Davis, Lloyd Rolley, Tina Moulton, and Lynn Hull.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.


Communications: Mayor Olson wanted it reported out at the meeting she is in favor of
posting “no weapons allowed” at all city public buildings.


Minutes of July 27, 2011: Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson at approve the
minutes of July 27, 2011 as presented. Carried unanimously.


Operator’s license application-Chad Kellison : Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by
Peterson, to recommend Council deny Operator’s license to Chad Kellison based on
conviction record and non appearance at two Public Safety committee meetings. Carried
unanimously.


Operator’s license application-Tina Moulton: Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by
Christianson, to recommend Council deny Operator’s license to Tina Moulton based on
conviction record. After further discussion, Police Chief stated he would consider approval
of Operator’s license based on time served. Original motion was withdrawn by Chenoweth,
seconded by Christianson. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Christianson, to recommend
Council approve an Operator’s license to Tina Moulton based on no fees or fines due to the
City. Carried unanimously.


Application for a temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” retailers (picnic) license: American
Cancer Society Relay for Life fashion show and wine tasting fundraiser located at
515 E Main Street (formally Stella’s) on Friday, October 14, during the hours of 4:00
p.m. to 11:30 p.m. Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson, to recommend Council
approve the temporary picnic license to the American Cancer Society Relay for Life for the
fashion show and wine tasting event based on no fees or fines due to the city. Carried
unanimously.


Application for a Retail License Transfer-Person to Person: Lynn Hull of Nevermind:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson, to recommend Council approve the transfer
of retail license to Lynn Hull. Carried unanimously.


Review results of handicapped accessible parking survey : Police Chief Leck reviewed
the survey results regarding a survey which was done at the Library parking lot. This
survey was done over a period of 10 days. He stated there was a 4 to 1 vacancy to
occupancy ratio at the handicapped parking stall in the Library parking lot. Christianson
stated there are about 7 handicapped parking stalls in the area. The committee felt the
handicapped parking stalls should stay as placed in this area, and to take no action at this
time. Chenoweth moved, seconded by Peterson, to direct the Police Chief to notify Mr.
Monk regarding not moving the handicapped stall at this time. Carried unanimously.







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2011
Page 2


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to Pawnbroker/secondhand
licenses: Police Chief Leck explained the revisions and stated the Police Department went
around to the second hand article dealer businesses in Stoughton to explain some of the
proposed changes. He will forward to the city attorney his draft revisions to be reviewed
and placed in Ordinance format, and bring back the revised Ordinance to the next Public
Safety committee meeting for review. All in favor.


Discussion and Possible action regarding the conceal & carry gun law : Chief Leck
stated there are some procedures to follow before this law comes into effect on November
1, 2011. The city will need to adopt the State Statutes to enforce any Act 35 Violations; the
City will need to write a policy; post signs; modify the work rules for city employees; draft an
Ordinance regarding the concealed carry law which provides for posting signs in all City
buildings. Police Chief Leck will draft the Ordinance and send it to the City Attorney for
review and proper Ordinance formatting. Staff will also need to add a section to the work
rules regarding no weapons allowed in City buildings and bring the draft Ordinance and
work rules amendment to the next Public Safety meeting. Staff was directed to find out
from CVMIC what the liability differential will be regarding posting signs, and if the
Insurance fee’s will increase. Staff will invite Buzz Davis to bring back the concealed carry
Resolution the next Public Safety committee meeting for review. All in favor.


Future agenda items: Amendment to Section 14-461 License Fees; Review and possible
amendments to Section 14 related to alcohol licensing, including section 14-38 (a) Issuance
of a license; Review revisions and Ordinance amendment to Pawnbrokers/secondhand
licenses; Review Concealed Carry Ordinance.


Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson to adjourn at 8:40 pm. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan-Deputy City Clerk







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
August 23, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Carl Chenoweth, Eric Hohol and Mayor Olson.


Others Present:
Police Chief Greg Leck, Media Director Bill Brehm, Utilities Director Bob Kardasz, and
Kim Jennings, Utilities.


Absent and Excused: Tim Swadley


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.


Communications:
Alderperson Hohol wanted to thank Utilities for leading the effort on the WRS unfunded
liability effort.


Reports (Contingency – July Claims – July Treasurers):
No action taken.


Discussion Regarding Televising Committee Meetings:
Brehm explained his concerns regarding staffing for extra coverage of meetings. He
has questions regarding how many meetings need to be filmed. Lawrence explained
that the committee would like a breakdown of the cost per meeting or overall cost for all
standing committee meetings. The committee directs Brehm to come back with costs
for all standing committee meetings.


August 9th, 2011 Minutes:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Hohol to approve the August 9th, 2011 Finance
Committee minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Storm Damage Update:
The committee was updated regarding the cost of lightening damage to date.


Wisconsin Retirement – Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability:
The Utility proposal is a savings opportunity for the City. The payment is the same as
the current payment. Moved by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth to approve the
resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the loan from
Stoughton Utilities to the City of Stoughton for the Wisconsin Retirement System –
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson
voting.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
August 23rd, 2011
Page 2


Future agenda items:
Business License – Health Insurance Cost Analysis (postponed until the first meeting in
Sept) – Budget timeline.


Motion by Chenoweth, seconded by Hohol to adjourn at 6:30pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson.


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts and Planning Director
Rodney Scheel.


Absent: Carl Chenoweth


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Fueling Options:
The recommendation from the Public Works Committee is to keep the current system of
fueling for the following reasons; cards offer flexibility, no infrastructure needed, rebates
through tax exemptions and cost of fuel. The Finance Committee is in agreement.


Discussion Regarding Televising Committee Meetings:
The committee discussed the memo provided by Media Services Director Brehm.
Committee thinks the costs of doing this would be too high. Moved by Hohol, seconded
by Lawrence to recommend Council not pursue the option of taping standing committee
meetings at this time due to costs involved. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor
Olson voting.


Health Insurance Cost Analysis:
Finance director Sullivan provided a memo with the City’s costs compared to the State’s
plan. The City saved $144,595 by being self insured in 2010 versus the State’s plan.
The City can offer better health insurance costs to its employees by being self insured.
In 2010 a health insurance fund was set up. The City generally budgets a little more
than what the premium comes in at. Carryovers create a balance in the health
insurance fund. This helps pay for a “bad” year. Sullivan stated that the 2012 health
insurance premium should remain steady. Swadley wouldn’t want to limit comparisons
to just the State’s plans and wants information put together by someone else. Staff is
directed to contact Kent Schroeder and have him provide other options when he comes
in October.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
September 13rd, 2011
Page 2


Budget Timeline:
The committee discussed the timeline provided by Finance Director Sullivan and how
information will be presented. Swadley wants more public hearings. Four workshops
are scheduled and there will be a public comment period at the beginning of each one.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to use
Contingency Funds to Pay for Costs Associated with Sidewalk Replacement and
Repair at the Stoughton Public Library, 304 S. Fourth Street and Public Safety
Building, 321 S. Fourth Street:
Planning Director Scheel stated that this project is not the entire sidewalk. Some
sections have been deemed tripping hazards and the areas meet criteria for
replacement. The corner by the Library generates the most foot traffic of any City
building. Replacement process being used is most cost effective. Moved by Hohol,
seconded by Swadley to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing and
directing the proper City Official(s) to use contingency funds to pay for costs associated
with sidewalk replacement and repair at the Stoughton Public Library, 304 S. Fourth
Street and Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street. Motion carried unanimously.


Future agenda items:
Business License - Health Insurance (October Meeting)


Motion by Swadley seconded by Hohol to adjourn at 6:47pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







STOUGHTON LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes


Tuesday, September 6, 2011
City Hall Stoughton Wisconsin


MEMBERS PRESENT: Alan Hedstrom, Debbi Harris, Peggy Veregin, Tom Majewski,
Kathleen Kelly, Greg Jensen, and Art Wendt
MEMBERS ABSENT: Tim Swadley and Elizabeth Boone


1. CALL TO ORDER: Alan Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 7:35 P.M.


2. Minutes: Kathleen moved to approve the minutes, Tom seconded; motion carried.


3. Local landmark nominations: The owners of the Luke Stoughton home (516 S. Page
St) do not want their home to be considered. They are concerned that it will adversely
affect resale.
Committee members are asked to bring possible nomination ideas to the next meeting.


4. W.H. Linderud Collection:
a) Art procured photo quality storage boxes for the photo collection and had them
placed in the safe at City Hall. The negatives for the collection are at the Historical
Society building. Art also put together a binder with 4 X 6 copies of all the photos,
pictures of past exhibits, and thumbnails of what photos are stored in each box.


b) The library exhibit will be changed again in November before the Victorian Holidays.
Old Downtown is a possible theme, and Art will need assistance once the date is set.


5. 2010 Historic Preservation Award for 516 South Madison Street
The award was presented and Tom thanked Art for the wonderful photo of his home.


6. 2011 Historic Preservation Award: Elizabeth will notify the homeowners of the award
after we see her draft of the letter. Alan will ask her to email the letter to the committee.


7. Preservation conference in Stevens Point 9/23 – 9/24: Peggy is going to the
conference and will report at next meeting. Kathleen may also attend and do same.


8. Hosting the WAHPC meeting next year: Peggy has not heard back on this and will
send a follow-up email.


9. NAPC membership: Alan will follow up to see if this has been submitted.


10. Walking tour of the 5th Street area: Tabled until Elizabeth is present.


11. New Member suggestions: Debbi will call Sara Lenz to see if she is interested and
Kathleen will talk to Stephanie Haugen to see if she is interested.







12. Local History Book: Kathleen will continue working on this.


13. Oral History: Tom will contact Irving “Bud” Collins about setting up an interview.


14. Board Manual: A manual to codify general procedure for activities (i.e., criteria for the
preservation award) was proposed. Peggy will use the State Historical Society and
NAPC as resources to look into how other Commissions have handled this.


15. Other Projects: It was proposed that we consider an award that recognized historic
preservation outside of the home and homeowner context (i.e., Victorian Gardens,
businesses). We will discuss the proposal at the next meeting.


16. Future Agenda Items: Construction of an Historic Landscape Ordinance. We might
want to work jointly with the Tree Commission on this. NAPC might have some model
ordinances as several members are familiar with cities that have this type of regulation
in place.


18. ADJOURNMENT: Tom moved that the meeting be adjourned: seconded by Peggy,
and carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:40 P.M.


Respectfully Submitted,
Debbi Harris







Stoughton Public Library Administration Report, August 2011


Presented at August 17, 2011 Library Board of Trustees Meeting


Director’s Summary of Activities for late July 2011 – early August 2011


July 2011 Stoughton Public Library Use


 Number of items checked out during July: 25,730


 Checkouts by Aldermanic District during July


o District 1 – Aldermen Swangstu, Swadley & Weiss: 3,967


o District 2 – Aldermen Christianson, Lawrence & McKichan: 3,679


o District 3 – Aldermen Chenoweth, Jenson & Scovotti: 3,864


o District 4 – Aldermen Peterson, Hohol & Olstad: 4,972


 Number of items checked in during July: 38,448


 Library visits in July: 15,271


Mid July and early August Programs and Outreach


 July 11 – July 25 Totally Toddlers – participants: 21, 6, 12


 July 11 – July 25 Baby Stories – participants: 19, 17, 16


 July 11 Teen Harry Potter Trivia – participants: 19


 July 11 Food/Travel program AD SLP – participants: 6


 July 13 – July 27 Preschool Storytime – participants: 51, 71, 68


 July 13 – July 27 Preschool Players – participants: 7, 7


 July 14 Younger Crafty Kids – participants: 32


 July 15 – July 22 Music, Movement and More – participants: 19


 July 18 Writing Travel Memoirs AD SLP – participants: 6


 July 21 Traveling Lantern Theatre Company – participants: 55


 July 23 Marbelized Note Cards – participants: 5


 July 25 Teen Buttons and Bags – participants: 27


 July 26 Adult Book Discussion – participants: 9


 July 28 Zoomobile – participants: 205


 August 3 Preschool Storytime – participants: 22


 August 3 Preschool Players – participants: 7


 August 3 Preschool Players Performance – participants: 33


 August 4 Stories Around the World – participants: 11


 August 6 Movie Mornings: Rio – participants: 29


 August 8 Teen Pizza Party – participants: 19


Upcoming Programs–Contact the Library for Additional Programs or visit our website: stoughtonpubliclibrary.org


 June 2 – Aug 20 One World, Many Stories – Children’s Summer Reading Program


 June 2 – Aug 20 Teens Read - Teen Summer Library Program


 June 2 – Aug 20 Novel Destinations – Adult Summer Library Program


 August 10 Preschool Storytime


 August 11 Baby Night Out


 August 17 Preschool Storytime


 August 26 Adult Book Discussion







Month 2010 2011
%


Change
2010 2011 % of Circ 2010 2011


%


Change


January 23,841 22,193 -6.9% 12,706 13,611 61.3% 30,696 29,409 -4.2%


February 23,112 21,133 -8.6% 12,379 12,846 60.8% 30,553 27,680 -9.4%


March 25,741 25,629 -0.4% 13,757 15,649 61.1% 35,984 34,407 -4.4%


April 22,974 22,137 -3.6% 12,192 14,838 67.0% 31,218 32,288 3.4%


May 21,155 20,977 -0.8% 11,087 8,846 42.2% estimate 29,322 33,930 15.7%


June 29,080 26,900 -7.5% 19,780 17,064 63.4% 34,224 38,411 12.2%


July 28,244 25,730 -8.9% 18,237 16,505 64.1% 38,306 38,448 0.4%


August 26,810 26,482 -1.2% 17,140 16,433 62.1% 35,983 43,104 19.8%


September 22,654 13,630 31,681


October 22,937 13,970 29,933


November 24,163 14,606 33,257


December 21,156 12,564 29,415


Year to Date 174,147 191,181 9.8% 100,138 115,792 60.6% 230,303 277,677 20.6%


Average Month 21,768 23,898 9.8% 12,517 14,474 60.6% 28,788 34,710 20.6%


Month 2010 2011
%


Change
2010 2011


%


Change
2010 2011


%


Change


January 12,020 12,148 1.1% 9,610 8,485 -11.71% 6,899 7,308 5.93%


February 11,989 11,480 -4.2% 8,917 7,783 -12.72% 6,738 6,587 -2.24%


March 14,823 19,184 29.4% 9,736 9,587 -1.53% 7,366 7,413 0.64%


April 14,237 13,164 -7.5% 8,888 #'s unavailable 6,498 #'s unavailable


May 14,075 13,822 -1.8% 8,011 7,527 -6.04% 5,898 5,807 -1.54%


June 17,876 16,840 -5.8% 8,618 7,764 -9.91% 6,353 5,932 -6.6%


July 17,718 15,271 -13.8% 8,779 7,883 -10.21% 6,426 5,824 -9.4%


August 15,682 16,243 3.6% 8,885 8,565 -3.60% 6,702 6,158 -8.1%


September 13,691 8,323 6,788


October 13,879 8,818 6,681


November 13,313 9,096 6,889


December 11,246 8,524 6,759


Year to Date 102,738 118,152 15.0% 62,559 57,594 -7.94% 46,178 45,029 -2.49%


Average Month 12,842 14,769 15.0% 7,820 7,199 -7.94% 5,772 5,629 -2.49%


.


Month


Adult


Internet/


Office


Catalog/


Databas


e


Children'


s


Internet/


Office


Early


Literacy


2010


Total


Month


2011


Total


Month


1 Year %


Change
(actual


count)


5 Year %


Change
(average


count)


2010 2011
%


Change


January 1,868 494 237 626 3,867 3,225 -16.6% -20.09% 302 247 -18.2%


February 1,637 494 143 780 3,983 3,054 -23.3% -24.35% 251 258 2.8%


March 1,986 546 234 931 4,501 3,697 -17.9% -8.40% 317 System has


April System changed counts coming 776 4,054 System changed counts coming 326 changed counts


May Counts not available at this time 673 4,245 Counts not available at this time 331 will be coming


June 1072 5,165 266


July count for 1 computer - 2nd not working 466 4,731 370


August count for 1 computer - 2nd not working 558 5,267 405


September 3,856 344


October 4,088 318


November 3,813 266


December 3,206 224


Year to Date 5,491 1,534 614 5,882 25,815 9,976 -61.4% 147.2% 1793 505 -71.8%


COMPUTER USE/LOGINS BY TYPE COMPUTER USE/LOGINS TOTALS WIRELESS USE


Library Statistics - 2011


TOTAL CHECKOUTS SELF CHECKOUTS TOTAL CHECKINS


DOOR COUNT BORROWED THRU DELIVERY LOANED IN DELIVERY





		Comm Minutes - Library Board 08-17-2011.pdf

		9-15-2011 PS minutes.pdf

		Finance Minutes 08-23-11.pdf

		Finance Minutes 09-13-11.pdf

		ldmrkmins0911-2.pdf

		Comm Reports -  Library Administration Report August.pdf

		Comm Reports - Library Statistics.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 535898


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the subrogation claim of the Motorist
Insurance Group for damages they paid to their insured, W. Richard Gordon III.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approved 5 – 0 with Mayor Olson Voting


Fiscal Impact: $3,750.00


File Number: R- 122 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, a subrogation claim has been filed against the City of Stoughton by the Motorist Insurance
Group for damages they paid to their insured, W. Richard Gordon III for an incident involving damages
to his vehicle on December 8, 2009, and


WHEREAS, your insurance carrier, CVMIC has reviewed all the circumstances of the claim and has
recommended the claim be paid upon receipt of a release of all claims in the amount of $3,750, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on September 27, 2011 to consider the claim and
recommends the determination of CVMIC be sustained and the claim be paid, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to obtain a release of all claims and pay the subrogation claim of the
Motorist Insurance Group in the amount of $3,750.00.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 27, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley, Carl Chenoweth and Mayor
Olson.


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Planning Director
Rodney Scheel and Alderperson Ron Christianson.


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Pay the
Subrogation Claim of the Motorist Insurance Group for Damages They Paid to
their Insured, W. Richard Gordon III:
CVMIC’s recommendation is to pay the claim in the amount of $3,750. Moved by
Hohol, seconded by Swadley to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing
and directing the proper City official(s) to pay the subrogation claim of the Motorist
Insurance Group for damages they paid to their insured, W. Richard Gordon III. Motion
carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.







09/15/2011 1:11:01 PM -0400 MOTORISTS INSURANCE GROUP PAGE 1 OF 2


~,~ ITheMotorists Insurance
•. 11 Group,You know us"


Toll Free Phone: 1-888-876-6542
Toll Free Fax: 1-800-876-8407
Web Site: http://W\N\N.motoristsmutual.com


Date: September 15, 2011


TO


NAME:
COMPANY:


STREET:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:
PHONE:


FAX:


RE:


kelly, city of stoughton


6088735519
Scanned document from t152572


FROM


NAME:


COMPANY:


STREET:


CITY/STATE/ZIP:


LOCAL PHONE:


LOCAL FAX:


Karen Gary


Motorists Insurance Group


471 E Broad Street


Columbus Oh 43215


800*200*2550 x 3


866*420*7520


Memo:







09/15/2011 1:11:01 PM -0400 MOTORISTS INSURANCE GROUP PAGE 2 OF 2


RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS


FOR ANDIN CONSlbERA r.ON of .hc payment to me/us ai this time of the sum of$3,750,OO, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowkclFc, Irwe being of lawful age do hereby release, acquit, and forever discharge the City of
Stoughton and his, her, its or (heir successors and assigns and aU other persons, firms or corporations who are or
might be liable from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs. actions and C3US(lS of action of whatever kioi:lor
nature which I/we may now have or may hereafter have, all account of.cr in anyway growmg'out of, any and all
known and unknown bodily injuries. personal wjulies and properry damage, whether developed or undeveloped,
resulting or 10 result from an incident that occurred on December 8. 2009.


l/we hereby declare and represent that the injuries sustained are permanent and progressive and that recovery
therefrom is uncertain and indefinite and in making this Release and Agreement it is understood and agreed that
I/we rely wholly upon my/o If own jut.grnent, bellef.end knowledge of tbe nature, extent 'and duration of said
injuries, and that I/we have no, been influenced to any extent whatever in making this Release by any
representations or statements regarding said injuries, or regarding any other rnauers, made by the persons. firms or
corporations who arc hereby released, or by any person 0(' persons representing him or them, or by any physician or
SUTg~Otl by him-or them employed.


liWE HAVE READ THE FOREGOING RELEASE AND FULL Y UN()ERSTAND IT,


Signed and Sealed tfl~sbday of ~oJL


It is further understood and agreed thai this settlement is the compromise of doubtful and disputed claims and that
lite payment of said aroounr Is not to be construed as an admission of liability upon the part of said persons, firms, or
corporations released; liability being by it, hlm Dr them expressly denied.


It is further understood anJ ~g eed tha, this Release and payment pUTSUlUlt thereto is Dot to be construed as a waiver
by or estoppel of nny part)' released to prosecute a claim or action Curarry damages sustained.


This Release contains the ENTIRE AGREEMENT between the parties hereto, and the terms of this Release are
contractual and not a mere recital,







Kellv Michaels
7


From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:


Tom Mann [tem@cvm(c.com!
Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:10 p~%
Kelly Michaels
Gordon v Stoughton: DOL:12-08-09


Kelly


I am in receipt of your email regarding the above matter in which The Motorist Insurance Group has filed subrogation
papers against the City of Stoughton for damages that they paid in the amount of 3,750.00.00.


Based on the facts of the accident, there is no question that the City is 100% negligent for the damages that were
caused. A City plow struck a parked vehicle and there was nothing that the claimant owner did to have caused this
accident.


;.1id review the information fr.omFrontier Adjusters when this vehicle was first damaged. At that time the adjuster
indicated that he feltthat this vehicle "as a private sale and just a guess 3500 to 4000 considering the old damage".
Frontier did not obtain any quotes or documentation as to the value and salvage of this vehicle.


The City did make an offer to the claimant in the amount of 3100 which included that the claimant keep the vehicle and
we guessed that the salvage would be about 200.


Based on the fact that there was no formal documentation and the subrogation carrier has provided documentation as
to how they arrived at the value of this vehicle, I would recommend that we attempt to settle this claim based on their
numbers.


I would suggest that you send a release of aJIclaims in the amount of 3750.00 to this company and request that they
sign the release and upon receipt of the release, send a check to conclude this matter. Please send me a copy ofthe
signed release and/or check so that I can credit this settlement to the file and the City's aggregate limit.


Should you have further questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.


Tom Mann


ClUES & VlU..Ati6


MUTUAl. TMVllAH(1f


I;OHPANV


This communication along with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it was
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
"If the reader of this message IS not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the original sender
immediately by telephone or returne-mail and delete this message along with any attachments from your computer
and destroy any printed copies. Thank you.


1







:


~ ~ IThe MotoristsInsurance
~ JI Group,You know us'
471 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3861 www.motoristsgroup.com


July 14,2011
RECEIVED
JUL 182011


CITY OF STOUGHTONCity of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589


Date of Loss:
Our Insured:
Our Claim #:
Subrogation Claim:


12/8/09
W. Richard Gordon III (All Dry Waterproofing Inc.)
COI01853
$3,750.00


To 'Whom It May Concern:


The above mentioned claim is assigned to the Subrogation Department to pursue
recovery of this loss.


For your reference, I have enclosed a copy of your letter of 2110110 to our insured
regarding this loss.


Our insured proceeded through our company for the damage to his vehicle. As a result,
our company made payment of$3,500.00 and our insured's deductible is $250.00 for a
total claim in the amount of $3,750.00. Our supporting documentation is attached for
your review.


Reimbursement should be directed to my attention to the address listed above.


Thank you for your consideration in this matter.


The Wilson Mutual Insurance Company


Karen Gary
Subrogation Adjuster
800/200-2550 Ext. 3


Enclosures


The Motorists Insurance Group


Motorists Mutual Insurance Company
Motorists Life Insurance Company


MiCa Insurance Company


American Hardware Mutual Insurance Company Wilson Mutual Insurance Company
AHM Insurance Agency, Inc. Broad Street Brokerage, LLC


Iowa Mutual Insurance Company
Iowa American Insurance Company







02!re!2B1B 15:25 50887777S1 CLL DRY WATERPRDOF PAGE B8


CITY OF STOUGHTON
381 East Mllln Street Stoughton. WI 53589


(6081873-6677 WWW.c!.stouI.!htOD.wl.us


February 10,2010


,cERTIFlEOMAJl
RE~URN RECEIPT~EQUESTED


Mr. W. Richard Gordon III
621 E. South. Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


re: YOUR CLAIM AGAINST THE .
CITY OF STOUGHTON
DATE OF 1..0SS: December 8, 2009


Dear Mr. Gordon:


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton has authorized payment of $3,100 to
settle your claim dated January 21, 2010. The City of Stoughton's insurance company
has determined that your vehicle is a total loss and the payment of $3.100 is for the
value determined by Frontier Adjusters. This offer will also allow you to keep the
vehicle or obtain salvage for the vehicle if you so choose to dispose of the vehicle.


Please sign and have your signature witnessed on the enclosed release form and
return it in the self addressed envelope. Upon receipt of the release form your check
wiHbe-mailed to you.


If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.


Luann J. Alma
City Clerk/Personnel Director


Sincerely,


:Ija
Enclosure







'< -


DRY
R r CIA, GOHDON
E SOUTH 81


STOUGHTON, L..JI 5::'i5S9







lillARKET VALUATION REPORT


Owner: All Dry Waterproofing Report Reference Number: 43198459


Insured: All Dry Waterproofing Claim Reference: C101853


Loss Vehicle: 2003 Dodge 83500 4X2 Ram Adjuster: Fisher, Maryann
Van 3 Door Van Adjuster 10: T594465


VIN: 2D7KB31Z43K509499 Claim Submitted Date: 03/12/2010
Odometer: 141,400 Date Last Updated: Original
Location: Stoughton, WI 53589 Appraiser: FISHER, MARYANN
Loss Incident Date: 0310912010


Vehicle Value
Actual Cash Value


$ 4,450.00
$ 4,450.00


Prior Damage
.-.-_~ __ .'_n ..~· ·_·······_··_··__ ~·_· __""._···_· ·_..... .... ,_.
Pre-tax Amount


- 500.00


$ 3,950.00
Vehicular Sales Tax
.--.- ..--.-----.
License/Fees (if applicable)


% $


$


Proposed Settlement Amount $ 3,950.00---.- ._--,-----_._--------,-----
The Vehicle Value is derived from comparable vehicle(s) available
or recently sold in the marketplace at the time of valuation.
3 comparable vehicle(s) were utilized in this report.


Vehicle Allowances


Odometer 141,400 - 521.00


Options


Power Windows Not Present - 31.00
------- ..-.- ..-..~~-.-..----.- ..-----.


Power Locks Not Present - 31.00.----_._------
Air Conditioning Not Present - 185.00


Cruise Control Not Present - 31.00
--.-----,.-.".--".-------.--.----------.----.---------


Trailering Package Reported + 46.00


Page 1 of 12


This CCC Valuescope® Market Report was prepared for
Wilson Mutual Insurance Company by CCC Information
Services Inc. CCC is an independent company that has
been preparing market value reports for the insurance
industry since 1981.


The loss vehicle has been valued in the region where it was
garaged as a newer truck with 36% greater- than average
mileage of 103,700.


Altowances are factors influencing the value ofthe loss
vehicle when comparedtoa typicai vehicle. The typical
vehicle is a vehicle of the same year, make, and model as
the loss vehlcle, including average mileage, and all
standard and predominant equipment. These allowances
are illustrative only. The Proposed Settlement Amount is
calculated entirely from the comparable vehicles with
adjustments to reflect the loss vehicle configuration .


(C) Copyright 2010CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved.







Owner: AI! Dry Waterproofing
Claim Keference: ct ot 853


Experian® AutoCheck® No Title Problem Found~-.~--------.---.--------~..'-~--'-"-.....•.. -----.'._-------_.-.-------_._-_ .•.._---- _._-------.-
Insurance Services Organization! 1 Record Found
National Insurance Cnme Bureau


National Highway Transportation
Safety Administration 1 Recall


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 2 of 12







Owne,: Ail :Jiy Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


2003 DODGE 83500 4X2 RAM VAN 3 DOOR VAN - STOUGHTON, WI 53589
VIN: 2D7KB31Z43K509499
Below are the components of the loss vehicle, provided to ecc by Wilson Mutual Insurance Company, included in this valuation.


Odometer 1411..1GO
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


Standard


Transmission


Automatic Transmission Standard


Overdrive Standard


Power
Power Steering Standard
Power Brakes Standard


Decor/Convenience


Intermittent Wipers Standard
Console/Storage


------_.-----_._--_._---------------
Standard


Seating


Bucket Seats Standard


Radio


AM Radio_ ..._ ..__ ._-_._._------,-_._._-_._._-_._--
FM Radio


Standard


Standard


Stereo


Cassette Standard._-_._ _--_. __ -._-------_ _._._-.-----------------_ .._._-------_._--
Search/Seek Siandard


Wheels


Styled Steel Wheels Standard


Safety/Brakes
Drivers Side Air Bag Standard
Passenger Air Bag


-----
Anti-Lock Brakes (2)


Standard


Standard


Exterior/Paint/Glass
----


Dual Mirrors Standard


Other - Trucks
..__ ...__ ._-----------_ .._-- .


Trailering Package Reported


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services lnc. All Rights Reserved. Page 3 of 12







Owner: An Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


Wilson Mutual Insurance Company uses Condition Inspection Guidelines to determine the condition of key components of the
loss vehicle. These guidelines are specific to geographic location, year, and vehicle type. The guidelines describe physical
characteristics for each of the vehicle components. Based on these guidelines, Wilson Mutual Insurance Company has
determined the condition of the vehicle prior to the loss.


COMPONENT CONDITION VALUE INSPECTION NOTES
IMPACT


Interior
Seats Private owner NC


Carpets Private owner $0 NC


Dashboard Private owner $0 NC


Headliner Private owner $0 NC


Exterior
Sheet Metal Private owner $0 NC


Trim Private owner $0 NC


Paint Private owner $0 NC


Glass Private owner $0 NC


Mechanical
Engine Private owner $0 NC


Transmission Private owner $0 NC


Tires
Front Tires Private owner $0 NC


Rear Tires Private owner $0 NC


Total Adjustments: $0


(C) Copyright 201 0 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 4 of 12







Owner: Ail Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


, ; jiINGUARD@VEHICLEIDENrfFICATION'" - - ",'>' ,>,,',': ',,<, ,"- ,_. ",'" ,o~~ ~, .'-," ;':,:


.~ ~".;.,'i("'.,~.:, ~",M,,"'~ Cl ,~-.,. ~ '"4~ , ~ ~. fi <', .->~" ~.. '. K;~


2003 DODGE B3500 4X2 RAM VAN 3 DOOR VAN - STOUGHTON, WI 53589
VIN: 2D7KB31Z43K509499
Vehicles sold in the United States are required to have a manufacturer assigned Vehicle Identification Number (VIN), This number
provides certain specifications of the vehicle, Decoding the VIN, using VINguard®, identifies the vehicle for which Vehicle Value
will be determined.


In~ured C?escrip_tio_n_..
Year 2003


~1f'J~~~r.clC®_!\r1aJy.~i~_. _.... _._.._
2003


Make Dodge Dodge


Model 83500 4X2 Ram Van 83500 4X2 Van


Model Number


Body Style


7B31 7B31


3 Door Van 3 Door Van


Air Bags (Driver+Pass.)


Engine 8-5,9L-FI 8-5.91-Fi


Transmission Automatic Transmission Overdrive


Restraints Air Bags (Driver+Pass.)


Curb Weight
_ ..•..• ~ ...•_ ..,__ ·.,_ ..~ .Nh~_~_' •.~. •• .. .._


This vehicle was assembled in CANADA


4,658


Using the VIN for this vehicle, VINguard® detected discrepancies or prior history requiring additional research, Please review
the information detailed below, '


Y~.~,':!~.!:cl~~~~:?_~ge~:y_~t:!gu~!:cl_~~S._~~':9cl~_tl._!~~s..Y!~_~.!!~_out~nye!:!:~s..:. .. _,,_, ..__.____ , ____ _.__.
1_l?9_Y.~~i':.I.~'::I~~!~'}'~,,_, ., __._,_,__ ., ._,_._. ,,, .,, ._.,,,""..._._... ._,,,,, .__.,,...,,.
~.~.~~~E..?!!!!!.'5'_S.E~P.?.!!~~J.°_'.§0:__~______________.. _._.___ __ .. "._,, .
ISO's file number: H0165117691


~c:.!i."..~!X..~~.P?~~_~:_.~E~P~_r:!Y~...~~~.l:l~_I.t\L
Loss date: 02/09/2006


~n_~~':.~!1~~__~~mpany: Liberty Mutual Insurance Company.
Phone: 446-8347


-----_._---_._---_._---_ .._.". __._--_._----------------_ ...,,-


gJ.?:!!!.'_~~!~_10_2_~_72_1~0001 .. ,, ,,__._,,__. ._.. ... ._. _
Point of


....•..••. ,.•.••.......•.•• _ .. - .....•..•........•.•••........••••.... __ _--",,--.- .. - .'." .....•.


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 5 of 12







CCC ONE"
Owner: Aii DIY Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


see provides \;Vilson Mutual Insurance Company information
reported by Experian® regarding the loss vehicie. This data is
provided for informational purposes. Unless otherwise noted in this
Market Report, cee does not adjust the value of the loss vehicle
based upon this information.


REPORT RU N DATE: 03/1212010 KEY: :~A= No Event Found


:":~ TITLE CHECK


THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT. AutoCheck's result for this
2003 Dodge 83500 4X2 Ram Van
(2D7KB31Z43K509499) show no significant title events.
When found, events often indicate automotive damage or
warnings associated with the vehicle.


EVENTS CHECKED RESULTS FOUND


Abandoned ~~ No Abandoned Record Found
_.-··_·-..·. __ ··M_· __ '~·_,,·····_···,,·· __ ···_ •.··_·····_·_ __ _.. _ __ _., ..•..... _..... __ .••..


Damaged ~ No Damaged Record Found
- ..-..-.-..-..- -.--- .•.... -~--..-..-.- .
Fire Damage ~ No Fire Damage Record Found


" ••• _« ••• h ••• " •••• <Ou •••••• ". ,." "" ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• _. __ •••••••••••• _._ •••••••• _ •••••


Grey Market !"'A No Grey Market Record Found
_A ~·~_,.·_~. ,~ __ ·_~_~.·~,· _ •• __


Hail Damage ~ No Hail Damage Record Found
.".~~~"..-".-~-..,,-~~- ..-.-".~~"',,~- --~--.-.--. __ ._._------_ .._._-_.__ .__ .-._-_._--------_._-_ .._--
Insurance Loss ~ No Insurance Loss Record Found-----_ .._ .._ ..__ ..... ---~----,-.--.,...-...--.- .-- ..._.-.- •..--- .---- .--_._._--._------_._-_. __ ._----------------_._-_. __ ..-
Junk ~ No Junk Record Found


.... " .. - ~.."" _- __ ..- _- .._ -- -.~..•..... - -- _ ..__ _ .. __ .. _ .


Rebuilt ~ No Rebuilt Record Found
.~~.--,.----.~..,-.~,'..-.- ---.~-.~-..,.-,,--... . '-".- _--... ... - - - - -'"


Salvage ~ No Salvage Record Found


~ EVENT CHECK


THIS VEHfCLE CHECKS OUT. AutoCheck's result for this
2003 Dodge B3500 4X2 Ram Van
(2D7KB31 Z43K509499) show no historical events that
indicate a significant automotive problem. These problems can
indicate past previous car damage, theft, or other Significant
problems.


EVENTS CHECKED RESULTS FOUND


NHTSA Crash Test i"i':i No NHTSA Crash Test Vehicle
Vehicle ,..u Record Found


.. ....-- _ _._ _.- - -- _...... . - --._ .........•.... - .. -- _ .


Frame Damage ~~ No Frame Damage Record Found
.----- ..-...----- ..-.------- ..- ..-- .....-- ··············-·--t~ro·rv,_aIOr-·6am·a-g·e-·lnc·j·de-nt--R-ecord
Major Damage Incident ~ Found


Manufacturer NotV1anufacturer Buyback/Lemon
Buyback/Lemon ~ Record Found


Odom~t~;~r~~;~~-~~ -~~~~~·o·meterprobfemRe-corcr-


Recycled ~'~ No Recycled Record Found


Salvage Auction :"A No Salvage Auction Record Found---..----.~-.-..-.-----------.----------.. ..--...•..•.. - -.-.--.. _ -- _- ._ _--- _--- •...._.-
Water Damage : if No Water Damage Record Found


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 6 of 12


o = Event Found o = Information Needed


o VEHICLE INFORMA nON


INFORMATION FOUND. AutoCheck found additional
information on this vehicle. These records will provide more
history for this 2003 Dodge 83500 4X2 Ram Van
(2D7KB31Z43K509499).


EVENTS CHECKED RESULTS FOUND


Accident 0 Accident Record(s) Found
'-'-"--'--'-"---"-'--'---" ..__ ..._-- -_ .. _--
Corrected Title ~ No Corrected Title Record Found


-- ..•.----.----------~---------.----...•---------- ..-- •..... .---_ _---_ __ _ - _ - .


Driver Education ~ No Driver Education Record Found
-.--.--.-.---- .....-- ..-.---- ...----~--.-._.


Duplicate Title ~ No Duplicate Title Record Found
••••••• _ ••• _ •••• _ ••••• NM __ • __ ._ ••• _. ._ •• •• •••• • • ., • •••••••• _ •••••••• •• _ •• __ ._ •••• _ ••• _.,._ •••• •• __ ••••••• •••• _ •••••• _ ••


Emissions Safety Wi No Emissions Safety Inspection
Inspection ,II Record Found


Fire Damage Incident~~~~~i~e Damage Incident Record
-------~-------.....---.----- .... -----.- ---- ..- ..-.


Lease ~ No Lease Record Found-_ _-_._---_._-_ .._--------_._ ..-----_ .._. __ - _----...... .. ---- _ •..... -.


Lien 0 Lien Record(s) Found
.__ .._--------_._. __._-_.__ ...._-- .._._ ..__ ..._---_ ....._ .._-...-_ .....•.. _ .._-- .... _-


Livery Use ~ No Livery Use Record Found--------_._-------_._------_._-_._-_._--------_._-_._---.
Government Use ~ No Government Use Record Found


.__ ._----_._---------------
Police Use ~ No Police Use Record Found


-----------_ _------_._._._--_ _ .•...._ _ _-_.-----_ .


Fleet ~ No Fleet Record Found
--~--------- ...-------- .•...---.....---- ..-..----.-.- ...-.--.-~-------...


Rental ~ No Rental Record Found
._--_._ ..__._---------_ ..._ ...


Fleet and/or Lease 0 Fleet and/or Lease Record(s) Found


Fleet and/or Rental ~ ~~~~I~etandTor-Rentaf Re-cor(r-'--


----------_._---
Repossessed ~ No Repossessed Record Found----_._----------_._._-. __ ._-_ .._._ ...


Taxi use ~ No Taxi use Record Found_._----_.__ ._--------_ ..__ ._.__ _- - .


Theft ~ No Theft Record Found


~ ODOMETER CHECK
THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT. For this 2003 Dodge
83500 4X2 Ram Van (2D7KB31Z43K509499) no
indication of odometer rollback or tampering was found.
AutoCheck determines odometer rollbacks by searching for
records that indicate odometer readings less than a previously
reported value. Other odometer events can report events of
tampering, or possible odometer breakage.


DATE
REPORTED


ODOMETER READING







...., f' •••••.


i,
u 'v '1.-i


Owner: All Dr; Waterproofing
Claim ~eference: Ci01853


2003-11-05 20
2004-05-18 4400


.- .._ .._-_.- .---_ _ ..


2004-05-25 4541-2004=<55-27 -------------------------454-1-------------------
_._-_._._---_._-_. __ ._ ..._--_. .. -._-------- -._-----_ ...._._-- ..... _-_ .._ .._ .._. __ ...-
2004-05-28 4572


FULL HISTORY
REPORT RU N DATE: 03112/2010 Below are the historical events for this vehicle listed in chronological order.


Event Date


2003-11-03


2003-11-03


2003-11-05


2004-05-17


2004-05-17


2004-05-18


2004-05-24


2004-05-24


2004-05-25


2004-05-27


2004-05-28


2005-04-15


2006-02-09


2006-04-11


2007-04-11


2008-03-11


2009-03-19


2009-12-09


Event Location Odometer Reading Data Source


20


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Auto Auction


Auto Auction


Event Detail


TITLE (Lien Reported)


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


ODOMETER READING FROM DMV


TITLE (Lien Reported)


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


ODOMETER READING FROM DMV


TITLE (Lien Reported)


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


REPORTED AT AUTO AUCTION


AUCTION ANNOUNCED AS
FLEET/LEASE


ODOMETER READING FROM DMV


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


COLLISION WITH ANOTHER VEHICLE


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


REGISTRATION EVENT/RENEWAL


COLLISION WITH ANOTHER VEHICLE


AUTOCHECK TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Experian's Reports are compiled from multiple sources. It is not always possible for Experian to obtain complete
discrepancy information on all vehicles; therefore, there may be other title brands, odometer readings or discrepancies that apply to a vehicle that are not reflected on that
vehicle's Report. Experian searches data from additional sources where possible, but all discrepancies may not be reflected on the Report.


OAK CREEK, WI


OAK CREEK, WI


WI


HALES CORNERS, WI


HALES CORNERS, WI


WI


STOUGHTON, WI


STOUGHTON, WI


MIDWEST REGION,


MIDWEST REGION,


4400


4541
4541


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Accident Source


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Motor Vehicle Dept.


Accident Source


These Reports are based on information supplied to Experian by external sources believed to be reliable, BUT NO RESPONSIBILITY IS ASSUMED BY EXPERIAN OR ITS
AGENTS FOR ERRORS, INACCURACIES OR OMISSIONS_ THE REPORTS ARE PROVIDED STRICTLY ON AN "AS IS WHERE IS" BASIS, AND EXPERIAN FURTHER
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE REGARDING THIS REPORT_


YOU AGREE TO INDEMNIFY EXPERIAN FOR ANY CLAIMS OR LOSSES, INCLUDING COSTS, EXPENSES AND ATTORNEYS FEES, INCURRED BY EXPERIAN
ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM YOUR IMPROPER OR UNAUTHORIZED USE OF AUTOCHECK VEHICLE HISTORY REPORTS.


WI


WI


WI


WI


STOUGHTON, WI


STOUGHTON, WI


STOUGHTON, WI


WI


4572


Experian shall not be liable for any delay or failure to provide an accurate report if and to the extent which such delay or failure is eaused by events beyond the reasonable
control of Experian, including, without limitation, "acts of God", terrorism, or public enemies, labor disputes, equipment malfunctions, material or component shortages,
supplier failures, embargoes, rationing, acts ofloeal, state or national governments, or public agencies, utility or communication failures or delays, fire. earthquakes, flood,
epidemics, riots and strikes.


These terms and the relationship between you and Experian shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois (USA) without regard to its conflict of law provisions. You and
Experian agree to submit to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of the courts located within the county of Cook, Illinois.


(C) Copyright 201 0 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 7 of 12







Owner: AI! Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration has issued 1 safety related recall notices that may apply to the above valued
vehicle.


NHTSA 10: 04V185000 ISSUED: NO. OF VEHICLES: 44,588
Service brakes, hydraulic:Antilock:Control unit/module on certain van and wagon Vehicles equipped with 4-wheel anti lock brake
systems (ABS), aftermarket batteries may leak electrolyte onto the ABS control module connector, which can compromise sealing
integrity of the connector. This may allow development of a short circuit in the connector, which could eventually lead to a Fire. Dealers
will inspect the ABS control module connector for electrolyte damage and replace the connector as necessary. The manufacturer has
not yet provided an owner notification schedule for this campaign. Owners should contact Daimlerchrysler at 1-800-853-1403.


(C) Copyright 2010 cee Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page8 of 12







Owner: i~.!!Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: G101853


LOSS VEHICLE - 2003 DODGE 83500 4X2 RAM VAN 3 DOOR VAN - STOUGHTON, WI 53589
VIN: 2D7KB31Z43K509499


DEALER VEHICLE PRIVATE ADVERTISED DEALER VEHICLE
LOSS VEHICLE COMPARABLE 1 COMPARABLE 2 COMPARABLE 3


2003 DODGE 83500 4X2 2003 DODGE 83500 4X2 2003 DODGE B3500 4X2 2003 DODGE B3500 4X2
RAM VAN RAM VAN RAM VAN RAM VAN


3 DOOR VAN 3 DOOR VAN 3 DOOR VAN 3 DOOR VAN
8-S.9L-FI 8-S.9L 8-S.2L 8-S.2L


Options
Automatic Transmission v v v v
Overdrive v v v v
Power Steering v v v v
Power Brakes v v v v
Air Conditioning X X v X
Intermittent Wipers v v v v
Tilt Wheel X X v X
Console/Storage v v v v
Bucket Seats V- V- I>" v
AM Radio V- V- V- V-


FM Radio V- V- I" v
Stereo V- V- I" V-


Cassette v V- I" V
Search/Seek v v v v
Styled Steel Wheels v v v v
Drivers Side Air Bag V- v v v
Passenger Air Bag v v v v
Anti-Lock Brakes (4) X X v X
Anti-Lock Brakes (2) V- V- X v
Luggage/Roof Rack X v X X
Dual Mirrors v v v' v
Trailering Package V- X X X


Miles 141,400 63,601 134,143 138,429
List Price $5,995 $4,800 $4,995


Adjustments
Options +31 -293 +46
Mileage -1,415 -50 -20
Baseline Adjustment -370 -370


Adjusted Value $4,241 $4,457 $4,651
Location Mb Motorsports Autotrader.Com Real Deal


Motorcars
Contact 866-818-1041 419-384-3534 330-479-9900
Stock 10 Stock: Stock: 0-279


3K520919
VIN 2D7LB31Z53K520919 2D7KB31YX3K510969 2D7KB31YX3K517940
Inspected Pub Date Pub Date Pub Date


1/19/2010 12/14/2009 12/08/2009
Distance from Stoughton 804 Miles- 303 Miles- 426 Miles-


Neptune Pandora Canton


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 9 of 12







Owner: AI! Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


1-' . ~9CAL:'MARkEr .CO~PARABLEVA1.;tiES'(QONilNUED) '. .'. -' - '.. ' .'« "'"i
~~t: ~~' k "'t< ,,_~ ~~~ ,,~~, ",'" ~ •• ":i,,,-,,~ ,_ ?A ~"'" t _~ ~


> List Price is the sticker price of the vehicle.


> Take Price is the amount for which the vehicle can be purchased as defined by the contact at each dealership.


> The baseline is defined as the condition of the typical vehicle on the road. Baseline Adjustments are made when a comparable
vehicle's condition varies from that of a typical vehicle.


> All dollar adjustments are determined by surveys, inspections, and interviews with dealerships across the United States.


> Note that some comparable vehicles that were recently available in the local market may no longer be available.


> The Price, Asking Price, Take Price or List Price displayed above (as applicable) may differ from the advertised price where eee
obtains different price information from the seller.


(C) Copyright 2010 cee Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 10 of 12







!-. I" ~....
o t....l L ONE"


Owner: AI! Dry Waterproofing
Claim Keference: Cl01853


Wilson Mutual Insurance Company has provided CCC the VIN (Vehicle Identification Number) of the loss vehicle and the vehicle
owner's zip code, which CCC uses to identify the local markets that will be used to determine the market value. Wilson Mutual
Insurance Company has also provided CCC with the configuration of the loss vehicle, including equipment, odometer, condition,
maintenance, etc. Using this information, CCC searches its databases to find comparable vehicles in the local market. If necessary, the
search may have been expanded to obtain additional information. CCC's database include vehicles for sale at dealerships that CCC
has physically inspected and dealer and private party advertised vehicle information from more than 1,700 publications and
Autotrader.com®. Vehicles located are compared to the loss vehicle, and adjustments are made for differences such as model,
equipment, and odometer that results in the adjusted value for each comparable. The comparable vehicles are used to determine the
market value.


This calculation is a weighted average that is based on the following factors:


> Precision of the data (inspected versus advertised)


> Similarity of model, equipment, and odometer


> Nearness to the loss vehicle's primary garage location


> Recency of information


Please review the information in this Market Valuation Report to confirm the reported mileage, condition and to verify there are no
missed options, added equipment or refurbishments, or other aspects of your vehicle that may impact the value.


lY;.}~ VEHJCI..E.APP~IS~~ANI?VAL\!ATIC?J~ ~9,!ES _ _ _._._. :.: .. ~'__,,-'_. . -- :-. .>. -


Included in our backup are similar models to the loss vehicle. Proper adjustments were made for this valuation.


We have added the following standard options to the loss vehicle: Drivers Side Air Bag, AM, Anti-lock Brakes (2), Bucket Seats,
Cassette, Console/storage, Dual Mirrors, FM, Intermittent Wipers, Power Brakes, Power Steering, Passenger Air Bag, Search/seek,
Stereo, Styled Steel Wheels, Overdrive


-_._---------------
(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 11 of 12







~'i~ r'!
vvL


Owner: All Dry Waterproofing
Claim Reference: C101853


The Vehicle Value for your 2003 Dodge B3500 4X2 Ram Van 3 Door Van was defined by the ZIP code 53589 - Stoughton,
WI. If necessary, the search area may have been expanded to obtain additional information. Details of the specific markets
searched follow.


THE STATE OF WISCONSIN is composed of 7 distinct local markets. The following 7 local markets were
used in the preparation of this vehicle market report.


MADISON WI - Primary local market vehicle database. In this market, CCC maintains a database of 4,271
inspected dealer vehicles located at 18 dealerships, and 26,377 dealer advertised, and 1,077 privately
advertised vehicles taken from 17 local papers or magazines.


STEVENS POINTIWAUSAU WI - Secondary local market vehicle database. In this market, CCC maintains
a database of 7,952 dealer advertised, and 748 privately advertised vehicles taken from 13 local papers or
magazines.


LA CROSSE WI - Third local market vehicle database. In this market, CCC maintains a database of
10,418 dealer advertised, and 543 privately advertised vehicles taken from 10 local papers or magazines.


Other markets searched - Milwaukee, Waterloo, Dubuque and Rockford. In these markets, CCC maintains
a database of 7,863 inspected dealer vehicles located at 42 dealerships and 91,572 vehicles taken from 53
local newspapers or magazines.


Search extended to locate additional comparable vehicles. - In certain circumstances, the area searched
may be further extended to locate additional comparable vehicles for use in the valuation of your vehicle.
That was done in connection with this valuation, and CCC was able to locate comparable vehicles in
Central New Jersey, Lima and Akron/Canton. Adjustments were made to the value of each comparable
vehicle to account for differences, if any, in year, model, body style, engine configuration, packages,
options, and mileage.


(C) Copyright 2010 CCC Information Services Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 12 of 12





		MotoristInsSubroClaim Resolution.pdf

		Claim minutes.pdf

		Motorist Ins Claim Item.pdf

		MotoristInsSubroClaim Resolution.pdf

		The Motorist Ins Release of All Claims Doc.pdf

		The Motorist Ins Subrogation Claim Back Up Docs.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE & FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Maria P. Hougan as the “Acting City
Clerk”, along with an additional wage compensation of $5.00 per hour.


Committee Action: Personnel Approved 4-0 Finance


Fiscal Impact: $2,960.00 ($2,600.00 wages + $161.00 WRS+$199.00 FICA) (Funds already
budgeted in 2011 through City Clerk wages)


File Number: R- 123 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk Personnel Director resigned on September 23, 2011, and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on September 26, 2011, and the Finance Committee met on
October 11, 2011 to consider the Mayor’s request to appoint an Acting City Clerk until the position is
filled, and requests your approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to appoint Maria P. Hougan as the Acting City Clerk, approve a wage
increase of $5.00 per hour as compensation during this time due to additional responsibilities of the
postion.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date: Monday, September 26, 2011 @ 5:30 pm., in the Hall of Fame Room at City Hall.


Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu,
Mayor Donna Olson.
Others Present: Pili Hougan, Carl Chenoweth, Bob Ohlsen, Tamarah B. Fleres,
Debbie Blaney.


Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called
the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.


Interim-temporary City Clerk / Personnel Director & Appointment of Acting City
Clerk
Mayor Olson reported she had hired Bob Ohlsen to help out on a part time temporary
basis. Mayor Olson requested that Maria “Pili” Hougan be appointed as the Acting City
Clerk. She further requested that Mr. Ohlsen be compensated @$25 per hour with no
benefits. Mr. Ohlsen will work 3 days per week for 13 weeks concluding on December
22nd. Mayor Olson also recommended an increase of $5 per hour for Deputy Clerk
Hougan to compensate her for the increased responsibilities during this time. Funds
are available in the current Clerk’s office budget.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the appointment of Maria Hougan
to the position of Acting City Clerk. Motion carried 4-0.













		R-123 Acting City Clerk.pdf

		acting clerk min.pdf

		Interim Staffing-Clerk's Office.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE & FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to hire Bob Ohlsen on an interim basis in Clerk’s
office to assist with City Council meetings and Clerk’s office duties, for the period of 3 days per week,
at the rate of $25.00 per hour, for 13 weeks.


Committee Action: Personnel Approved 4-0 Finance


Fiscal Impact: $7,800 (25.00 per hour x 8hr a day x 13 weeks) $7,800. Funds already budgeted
in 2011 through City Clerk wages


File Number: R- 124 -2011 Date Introduced: October 25, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk Personnel Director resigned on September 23, 2011, and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on September 26, 2011, and the Finance Committee met on
October 11, 2011 to consider the Mayor’s request to hire retired Dane County Clerk Bob Ohlsen for
interim help in the Clerk’s office to assist with Council meetings and Clerk’s office responsibilities for a
period of 13 weeks, and requests your approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve hiring Bob Ohlsen to provide interim assistance in the Clerk’s
office, approve the wage scale of $25.00 per hour as compensation during this time.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date: Monday, September 26, 2011 @ 5:30 pm., in the Hall of Fame Room at City Hall.


Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor
Donna Olson.
Others Present: Pili Hougan, Carl Chenoweth, Bob Ohlsen, Tamarah B. Fleres, Debbie
Blaney.


Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called the
meeting to order at 5:30 pm.


Minutes of the Prior Meetings:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the minutes of the 8/22/2011, 8/31/2011
and 9/6/2011 meetings. Motion carried 4-0.


Interim-temporary City Clerk / Personnel Director & Appointment of Acting City Clerk
Mayor Olson reported she had hired Bob Ohlsen to help out on a part time temporary basis.
Mayor Olson requested that Maria “Pili” Hougan be appointed as the Acting City Clerk. She
further requested that Mr. Ohlsen be compensated @$25 per hour with no benefits. Mr. Ohlsen
will work 3 days per week for 13 weeks concluding on December 22


nd
. Mayor Olson also


recommended an increase of $5 per hour for Deputy Clerk Hougan to compensate her for the
increased responsibilities during this time. Funds are available in the current Clerk’s office
budget.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the appointment of Maria Hougan to the
position of Acting City Clerk. Motion carried 4-0.


Review of City Clerk / Personnel Director Position as it relates to possible changes or re-
organization of the Department to fit City of Stoughton needs including an HR Generalist
Position, Clerk/Attorney or Attorney/Personnel Director combinations.
Jenson stated the need to look at every possible scenario. Bob Ohlsen suggested the Clerk
should be a separate position, that there are very few Clerk/HR Director combinations. Mayor
Olson stated she had spoken to Matt Dregne about it and his comment was that to have an
Attorney/Clerk would be very expensive. Mayor Olson stated her desire to review the job titles
of the receptionists, possibly making the title Clerk I. Lawrence said they should concentrate on
the Clerk/HR position and then visit the job title issue. He suggested looking into a part time
position or an outside consulting firm. Peterson talked about making it an Attorney/Personnel
position. Further investigation should be done. Mayor Olson will email the Virchow Krause
study done a number of years ago regarding job classifications to committee members.
Jenson directed staff to bring back information regarding the HR position description. Mayor
Olson stated that she would contact the City of Fitchburg to find out information on their HR
Director and report back at the next meeting.


Review and possible revision to the Hiring Policies
Jenson noted this was on last month’s agenda as he had received a request to review our hiring
policies, however due to work on the Work Rules document it was postponed to this agenda.
Probationary periods should be incorporated into the hiring policies using the language in the
union contracts. This should be done by the next meeting. Chenoweth stated he would like the
hiring policy to mimic the Finance Director’s hiring policy and would like to set a review date of



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight









		R-124 Bob Ohlsen.pdf

		M-09-26-2011.pdf

		Interim Staffing-Clerk's Office.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license application to Shane K.
Chamberlain.


Committee Action: 3-0 (recommend denial)


Fiscal Impact: $ 50.00


File Number: R-125 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an Operator’s license from Shane K.
Chamberlain, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 28, 2011 to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and upon unfavorable recommendation from the Police Chief,
recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to Shane K. Chamberlain.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, Sept. 28, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Buzz Davis, Henry Truman, Steve Jackson, Mr. Swenson, Shane Chamberlain, Mariah
Lehman.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Review and possible amendments to Section 14 related to alcohol licensing,
including Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of a license : Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by
Peterson, to recommend Council approve Ordinance amendments as presented to Section
14-38 (a) Issuance of a license; and Section 14-40 Operation by licensee under Class A or
Class B; additional city regulations (b) (1) & (h) (1). Carried unanimously.













		R125 Operator's License Shane Chamberlain.pdf

		min shane Ch.pdf

		d-Operator's License-Shane Chamberlain.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the appointment of Nichole M. Genthe as the
agent for Kwik Trip store # 738, located at 1231 E. Main Street.


Committee Action: 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00


File Number: R-126 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an appointment of agent from Nicole M.
Genthe for Kwik Trip store # 738, located at 1231 E. Main Street, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 28, 2011 to consider the terms of the
appointment of agent for Nicole M. Genthe, and upon favorable recommendation from the Police Chief,
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the appointment of Nicole M. Genthe as agent of Kwik Trip
store # 738, located at 1231 E. Main St.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, Sept. 28, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Buzz Davis, Henry Truman, Steve Jackson, Mr. Swenson, Shane Chamberlain, Mariah
Lehman.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Request from Kwik Trip store # 738 to appoint Nichole M. Genthe as the agent for the
store located at 1231 E. Main Street: Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson, to
recommend Council approve the appointment of Nichole M. Genthe as the agent for Kwik
Trip Store # 738 located at 1231 E Main Street. Carried unanimously.

















		R126 Appointment of Agent-Nicole M. Genthe.pdf

		min nicole g agent.pdf

		e-Kwik Trip #738-Appointment of new agent.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the appointment of William J. Truman as the
agent of Reverend Jim’s Roadhouse, located at 111 Chalet Dr.; Reverend Jim’s Saloon, located at 317 S.
Division St.; and Victoria’s of Stoughton, located at 1501 E. Main St (3 business establishments).


Committee Action: 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 30.00 ($10.00 x 3)


File Number: R-127 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an appointment of agent from William J.
Truman for Reverend Jim’s Roadhouse, Reverend Jim’s Saloon, and Victoria’s of Stoughton, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 28, 2011 to consider the terms of the
appointment of agent for William J. Truman, and upon favorable recommendation from the Police
Chief, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the appointment of William J. Truman as agent of Reverend
Jim’s Roadhouse, Reverend Jim’s Saloon, and Victoria’s of Stoughton.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, Sept. 28, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Buzz Davis, Henry Truman, Steve Jackson, Mr. Swenson, Shane Chamberlain, Mariah
Lehman.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Request from Reverend Jim’s Roadhouse, located at 111 Chalet Dr; Reverend Jim’s
Saloon, located at 317 S. Division St.; and Victoria’s of Stoughton, located at 1501 E.
Main St; to appoint William J. Truman as the agent for all three establishments:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson, to recommend Council approve the William J
Truman as the agent for Reverend Jim’s Roadhouse, Reverend Jim’s Saloon, and Victoria’s
of Stoughton. Carried unanimously.







mhougan

Pencil















mhougan

Pencil















mhougan

Pencil













		R127 Appointment of Agent-William Truman.pdf

		min Wil Truman agent.pdf

		f-Appointment of Agent-Rev. Jim's Saloon, Roadhouse, & Victoria's.pdf

		Reverand Jim's Roadhouse-Apointment of new agent.pdf

		Reverand Jim's Saloon-Appointment of new agent.pdf

		Victoria's-Appointment of new agent.pdf








RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement with the City of Madison for the
Joint Records management System (RMS) for tentative approval contingent on the adoption of the 2012
Budget.


Committee Action: 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $17,906.67


File Number: R1282011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the Police Chief has expressed a need to have the Police Department records system
updated to perform more efficiently. The records system in place is very old and outdated. This new
Records Management System will be a consolidated and shared approach to law enforcement records
and is capable of being utilized by multiple public safety agencies, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on September 28, 2011 to consider the terms of the
agreement with the City of Madison Joint Records Management System (RMS) and is in favorable
recommendation contingent upon approval and adoption of the 2012 budget, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the agreement between the City of Stoughton and the City of
Madison for the Joint Records Management System (RMS) contingent upon the approval of the 2012
budget.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, Sept. 28, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Buzz Davis, Henry Truman, Steve Jackson, Mr. Swenson, Shane Chamberlain, Mariah
Lehman.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Review/approve agreement with the City of Madison for the Joint Records
Management System (RMS) for tentative approval pending adoption of the 2012 City
Budget: Police Chief Leck stated the City of Madison was asking for a tentative agreement
with the City of Madison for the Joint Records Management System (RMS). He is asking for
a tentative approval prior to the 2012 budget approval. There is an additional amount of
$4,000 in the agreement mostly due to maintenance fees. Alderman Chenoweth stated he
would like to make a recommendation to Council for approval of the new system pending
the adoption of the 2012 budget. Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Christianson, to
recommend Council approval of the City of Madison Joint Records Management System
contingent upon the approval and adoption of the 2012 budget. All in favor.









































		R128 Joint Records Management System Agreement.pdf

		min Records 2012 budget.pdf

		i-New World Records Management System.pdf

		New World Agreement Draft.pdf

		New World Costs draft.pdf








City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
September 27, 2011


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, September 27, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
Deputy Clerk Maria Hougan called the roll, indicating 10 Alderpersons present as
follows: Swangstu, Swadley, McKichan, Christianson, Lawrence, Chenoweth, Jenson,
Hohol, Olstad, and Peterson. Excused: Scovotti. District 1 has a vacant seat at this
time.


Anne Kinney gave a presentation on the budgeting for outcomes process. She
reviewed the process and the steps taken by the leadership teams to come up with the
end results. She stated the two main focal points of the budgeting for outcomes process
are: the 2012 budget will be adopted, and it will be balanced.


Mayor Olson thanked Anne Kinney of the GFOA, Laurie Sullivan, and each and every
employee, the leadership team, citizens and everyone else who helped participate
during the budgeting for outcomes process. Mayor Olson and Finance Director Sullivan
presented a summary of the 2012 Executive Budget. Mayor Olson stated that these are
the best services the city can provide with the amount of resources available. She
encouraged citizens to visit the city web site and complete the Budgeting for Outcomes
survey.


Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following minutes were presented and placed on file: Board of Appeals 9/6/2011;
Finance 8/9/2011; Personnel 7/25/2011, 8/31/2011, 9/6/2011; Planning 9/12/2011;
Public Safety 7/27/2011; Utilities 8/15/2011.


The following reports were presented and placed on file: Finance August
Claims/Payments Due; Treasurer's Report; Finance Committee Memo to Council
regarding Televising Committee Meetings; Utilities July Financial Statements; July
Statistical Summary; Utilities Claims/Payments Due; Utilities Report on REDLG Status.


Announcements:
Mayor Olson stated the electronic consent forms for alderpersons need to be signed
and returned to clerk’s office. The Mayor thanked Clerk Kelly Michaels and wished her
all the success in the future; and welcomed Bob Ohlsen who will be here on a
temporary basis in the clerk’s office. Bob comes to us with a lot of experience as a
former municipal and Dane County Clerk. Mayor Olson reminded the citizens of the
open aldermanic seat available in aldermanic district one. Anyone interested should
visit the web site and complete the application and questionnaire.


Public Comment:
None.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2


Consent Agenda:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adopt items listed on the consent agenda as
indicated. Motion carried 10-0.


Minutes of a previous Council meeting: 9/13/2011


Old Business:
O-21-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to adopt an ordinance of the Planning
Commission rezoning 425 S. Fifth Street from HI - Heavy Industrial to SR-6, Single
Family Residential. Public Hearing was held September 12, 2011. (2nd Reading)
Scheel gave an explanation of the ordinance. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.


ROLL CALL #10 Yes No


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Result 10 0


New Business:
R-105-2011


Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an
Operator’s license application to Tina M. Moulton. Motion carried 10-0.


R-106-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an
Operator’s license application to Chad Kellison. Christianson reminded Council the
Public Safety Committee voted and made a recommendation for denial. Motion failed
010.


R-114-2011
Motion by Lawrence, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Finance
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to use contingency funds
to pay for costs associated with sidewalk replacement and repair at the Stoughton
Public Library, 204 S. Fourth Street. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3


ROLL CALL #11 Yes No


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Result 10 0


R-115-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth ,to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee Authorizing and directing the proper official(s) to issue a Temporary
"Class B" Retailer's license for the sale of wine only to the American Cancer Society
Organization, for a Relay for Life Fashion Show and wine tasting fundraiser to be held
on Friday, October 14, 2011. Motion carried 10-0.


R-116-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth to adopt a resolution of the Public Safety
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Retail License
Transfer-Person to Person to Lynn Hull of Never Mind, located at 201 S. Sixth St.
Motion carried 10-0.


R-117- 2011
Motion by McKichan, second by Olstad, to adopt a resolution of the Public Works
Committee authorizing acceptance of Public Improvements made by Movin’ Out, Inc. for
the Elven Sted Development in TID No. 5. Motion carried 10-1.


R-118-2011
Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to award the bid and enter into an
agreement for the 2011 City Building Lighting Upgrades Project. Scheel gave an
explanation of the project. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.


R-119-2011
Motion by McKichan, second by Olstad, to adopt a resolution of the Public Works
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allocate funding for the
2012 Urban Forestry Grant – EAB Readiness Plan Implementation. Motion carried 10-0
on roll call vote.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4


ROLL CALL #12 Yes No


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 0


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Result 10 0


.


R--121-2011
Motion by Chenoweth, second by Hohol, to approve the 2012 COW council budget
meeting dates with the exception of a few changes to the schedule presented in the
packet tonight. The changes to the schedule are the meeting location for all meeting to
be in the EMS training room, and to change the date of the October 13 to October 12.
He would like the October 6 meeting to concentrate on the capitol improvement
projects, and the meetings on October 12 and October 20 to be held as Committee of
the Whole for budget review purposes. McKichan would like to review all the
information presented tonight. Motion carried 10-0


Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm.


Respectfully submitted,


Maria Hougan
Deputy City Clerk








NOTICE


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN BY THE CITY OF STOUGHON, IN DANE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN that:


Applications will be accepted by qualified individuals living within the City of
Stoughton Aldermanic District 1 for the filling of a vacant seat on the Common
Council. The appointment term will cover a period from the date of
appointment to April 17, 2012. This seat will be up for election for a three year
term at the regular Spring Election in April 2012.


If interested in being appointed, please submit your resume along with an
aldermanic appointment questionnaire to the City Clerk’s Office by no later than
Monday, October 3rd, 2011. The questionnaire is available on the City’s web
site or by request in the Office of the City Clerk.


Candidates will be interviewed by the Committee of the Whole during the
Common Council meeting on Tuesday, October 11, 2011. It is anticipated a
candidate will be selected, seated and sworn into office that evening.


If you have questions, please contact the Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6677


Kelly Michaels, City Clerk


Publish: 9/21/2011 Great Dane
9/22/2011 - Hub







Name: Occupation:


Street Address: E-mail Address:


Home Phone #: Cell Phone #:


3) If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with but a majority of your constituents disagreed with,


how would you vote and why?


4) Council meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month. In addition, there are at least two standing


committees you will be assigned to, as well as other meetings, correspondence and information needing your


attention. Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening meetings or fulfilling other time commitments


typical to the Alderperson's role.


District 1 - Vacant Seat


CITY OF STOUGHTON ALDERMANIC APPOINTMENT QUESTIONNAIRE


1) Tell us about your occupation, training and education. Describe the characteristics, qualifications and


experiences you have that will enable you to do a good job as an Aldperson.


2) In your opinion, what issues are facing Stoughton today? Please pick one of the issues and tell us how you


would lead a committee to probable solutions.







CITY GOVERNMENT


The City of Stoughton operates under the laws of
the State of Wisconsin as a City of the fourth
class. Its Mayor-Council form of government is
the most common form in the State of Wisconsin.


COMMON COUNCIL


The Mayor, elected at-large for a four-year term
of office, together with twelve Alderpersons
elected for three-year staggered terms and
representing specific districts of the City,
comprise the Stoughton Common Council. The
Council serves as the legislative branch of City
government, enacting ordinances and resolutions,
approving the annual budget, setting policies and
taking other actions to guide the operations of the
Stoughton city government. Elections are held in
the spring of each year, preceded by a primary
election if there are more than two candidates for
the same office. At the annual organizational
meeting in April, an Alderperson is elected
Council President, functioning as “acting Mayor”
whenever required.


COUNCIL MEETINGS


The Common Council regularly meets on the
second and fourth Tuesday of each month at
7:00pm in the Council Chambers in the Public
Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street. Special
meetings are also held when required. All
meetings are open to the public, although on
occasion the Council may meet in closed session
to discuss a subject permitted by the Wisconsin
Open Meetings Law to be held in closed session
(such as negotiations, personnel evaluations,
property purchases, or other strategic matters).
Public notice is given of all meetings, including
closed sessions, stating the date, time, location
and topics to be considered. All meeting notices
are posted on the bulletin board located inside the
lobby of City Hall. The full agenda packet is
available for public review at the City Clerk’s
office prior to each meeting.


TYPES OF COUNCIL ACTION


The Common Council enacts legislation and takes
official action in various ways, operating under Roberts
Rules of Order.


MOTIONS are used to approve, reject or table
procedural matters such as appointing members to
boards and commissions, accepting reports, author-
izing contracts, paying claims, giving direction to City
staff and similar routine business.


ORDINANCES are local laws dealing with matters
such as traffic, zoning, health and safety regulations,
governmental organization, annexation, building and
other construction codes, licenses, user fees and so
forth. Once an ordinance is adopted it can only be
amended through enactment of another ordinance and
all ordinances must be published in the City’s official
newspaper before they become effective. Most
ordinances of a general nature are compiled in a volume
entitled the Municipal Code of Ordinances, or simply,
the “City Code”. Violation of a City ordinance, like
any law, usually involves payment of a penalty,
depending on the severity of the infraction.


RESOLUTIONS are used to establish policy, express
the opinion of the Council in a more formal manner,
direct or authorize administrative action and offer
official congratulations or appreciation on behalf of the
City of Stoughton and its citizens.


PROCLAMATIONS are similar to Resolutions but
are issued by the Mayor as Chief Executive Officer of
the City without any Council action required.
Proclamations are primarily used in a ceremonial
manner to recognize civic functions, events or
individuals on behalf of the City of Stoughton and its
citizens.


PUBLIC HEARINGS


Certain matters such as zoning changes, adoption of the
annual budget, special assessments, removal of City
officers for cause and other specified topics require a
formal public hearing before action can be taken by the


Common Council. Public hearings are generally held
at the start of a regularly-scheduled Council Meeting.
A standard procedure is followed to assure that all
parties have a fair and impartial opportunity to
express themselves on the matter, and to enable
Council members to fully understand all issues before
voting:
 The Mayor declares the public hearing open,


verifies with the City Clerk that proper legal
notices have been given of the hearing, states the
purpose and procedure to be followed and
reviews any prior history involving the same
issue.


 The petitioner makes a presentation to the
Council regarding the issue.


 Questions are asked by the Council of the
petitioner, for clarification.


 The public is invited to offer comments in support
of or in opposition to the issue. Speakers are
asked to identify themselves by name and address
for the record, limit their remarks to 3 minutes or
less, and not repeat points previously made or not
relevant to the subject of the hearing.


 Questions are asked of the petitioner or the public
from Council members only.


 Petitioner offers closing comments.
 Final comments from the public.
 The Mayor declares the hearing closed if all


information has been presented (if not, the public
hearing is continued to another date).


After this public hearing procedure is concluded
discussion and motion by the Common Council is
made to approve or deny the request or table the
decision until a future date.


COMMITTEE STRUCTURE


Items appearing on the City Council Agenda for
action are first presented and discussed at one of
various committee meetings. It is at the committee
level that information is gathered, organized and
debated prior to recommendations being presented to
the Council. These meetings are more informal than
Council sessions and the public is encouraged to
attend and speak.







The City has six standing committees which have
primary review responsibilities for most business
ultimately acted on by the City Council.


Community Affairs/Council Policy: Food pantry,
hall of fame, holiday fund, joining forces for families,
sister city, opera house, cable comm., comm. on
aging, arts council seniors in need, rules & procedures
to be followed by all standing committees and the
Council.


Parks & Recreation: Parks and Recreation
Department, parks, park development, recreation ,
river task force, youth center, friends of Mandt Park,
and all ordinances and policies concerning or
affecting such subjects.


Finance: Financial transactions, treasurer’s
reports, claims for payment, claims for damages,
contract approval/award/expenditure oversight,
insurance purchasing and oversight, bonds,
borrowing resolutions, financial policies, budgets,
revenue generation, assessment/assessor
selection/oversight, purchase, lease and sales of
property, taxi grant, grant applications/expenditure
oversight, and all ordinances and policies affecting
or concerning such subjects.


Personnel: Clerk’s department, policy decisions
and necessary interpretation of work rules and
union agreements, all personnel policies, hearings
or decisions related to employee hiring, discipline,
and status as required by ordinance and/or City
policy, union and employee negotiations, personnel
position requests, payroll questions, position
description creation and appeals, any matter
dealing with firms retained for personnel
purposes (exclusive of their contract), and all
ordinances and policies concerning or affecting
such subjects.


Public Safety: Licenses, ambulance, police,
fire, judiciary, traffic regulation and related
signage, safety committee, and all ordinances
and policies concerning or affecting such subjects.


Public Works: Street department, streets and
alleys, signing of streets, sidewalks, disposal of
stormwater, maintenance of municipally owned
property, permits, installations and maintenance
of traffic signs, public transportation, Tree
Commission, planning department, Main Street
Enhancement Committee, and all ordinances and
policies concerning or affecting such subjects.


MINUTES OF MEETINGS


Minutes of all meetings of the Common Council, as
well as minutes of Boards, Commissions and
Committees, are maintained by the City Clerks office
and are available for public review during regular
City Hall office hours, M-F, 7:30-4:30. Council
minutes are also published in the City’s designated
newspaper, as required by statute, but are not official
until approved by motion of the Common Council at
a subsequent meeting.


ALDERPERSONS


District 1
Tim Swadley
[vacant seat]


Sonny Swangstu


District 2
Paul Lawrence


Ron Christianson
David McKichan


District 3
Ross Scovotti


Carl Chenoweth
Greg Jenson


District 4
Eric Olstad


Larry Peterson
Eric Hohol


Stoughton
Common
Council


City of Stoughton
381 E. Main Street


Stoughton, WI







OFFICIAL OATH


STATE OF WISCONSIN,
Dane County.


I___________________________ having been elected to the office of Alderperson (1st


Aldermanic District), swear (or affirm) that I will support the constitution of the United


States and the constitution of the State of Wisconsin, and will faithfully and impartially


discharge the duties of said office to the best of my ability.


So help me God.


____________________________________________
(Signature of Elected Official)


Subscribed and sworn before me this11th day of October, 2011.


_________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to administer oaths)


My commission expires _______________________, or is permanent.


Notary Public, or Deputy City Clerk (Official Title, if not a notary)


ss








Name: Occupation:


Street Address: E-mail Address:


Home Phone #: Cell Phone #:


3) If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with but a majority of your constituents disagreed with,
how would you vote and why?


4) Council meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month. In addition, there are at least two standing
committees you will be assigned to, as well as other meetings, correspondence and information needing your
attention. Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening meetings or fulfilling other time commitments
typical to the Alderperson's role.


District 1 - Vacant Seat
CITY OF STOUGHTON ALDERMANIC APPOINTMENT QUESTIONNAIRE


1) Tell us about your occupation, training and education. Describe the characteristics, qualifications and
experiences you have that will enable you to do a good job as an Aldperson.


2) In your opinion, what issues are facing Stoughton today? Please pick one of the issues and tell us how you
would lead a committee to probable solutions.


Í¬»ª» Ì±²» ×²ª»¬³»²¬ Ó¿²¿¹»®


ïðë Éò É·´±² Í¬ò ¬»ª»¬±²»à¹³¿·´ò½±³


îðëóèêêí


× »®ª»¼ ±² ¬¸» Í¬±«¹¸¬±² Ý·¬§ Ý±«²½·´ º®±³ îððè ¬± îðïïò Ó§ ¬»®³ ½±²½´«¼»¼ ©·¬¸ ³» ¿
½±«²½·´ Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬ò × ©¿ ¿ ³»³¾»® ±º ¬¸» Ú·²¿²½» Ý±³³·¬¬»» º±® ¿´´ ¬¸®»» §»¿®ô ¬¸»
´¿¬ ¬©± °»²¬ ¿ Ý¸¿·®³¿²ò × »®ª»¼ ±² ¬¸» Ð»®±²²»´ Ý±³³·¬¬»» ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ²»¹±¬·¿¬·±²
±º ¬¸» ´¿¬ »¬ ±º ¬©±ó§»¿® ½±²¬®¿½¬ò Ñ¬¸»® ½±³³·¬¬»» ¿·¹²³»²¬ ·²½´«¼»¼ ¬©± §»¿® ±²
¬¸» Ë¬·´·¬·» Ý±³³·¬¬»» ¿²¼ ¿ §»¿® ±² ¾±¬¸ Ð«¾´·½ É±®µ ¿²¼ Ý±³³«²·¬§ ßºº¿·®ñÝ±«²½·´
Ð±´·½§ò Ð´»¿» »» ³§ ®»«³» º±® ±¬¸»® »¨°»®·»²½» ¿²¼ ¯«¿´·º·½¿¬·±²ò


×² ³§ ±°·²·±²ô ¬¸» ±ª»®©¸»´³·²¹ ·«» º¿½·²¹ Í¬±«¹¸¬±² ¬±¼¿§ · ¬¸» ½¸¿´´»²¹» ±º
¼»´·ª»®·²¹ ²»½»¿®§ ¹±ª»®²³»²¬¿´ »®ª·½» ©¸·´» »¿·²¹ ¬¸» ¬¿¨ ¾«®¼»² ±² ¾±¬¸ ½«®®»²¬
¿²¼ º«¬«®» ½·¬·¦»² ¿²¼ ¾«·²»»ò Ç»¿® ±º ¼»´·ª»®·²¹ »¨°¿²¼»¼ »®ª·½»ô ±³» ±«¬·¼»
¬¸» ®»¿´³ ±º ¹±ª»®²³»²¬ ½¸¿®¬»®ô ¸¿ ´»º¬ ¬¿¨°¿§»® ©·¬¸ ¿ ¬¿¨ ¾«®¼»² ©¸·½¸ ½¿²²±¬ ¾»
«¬¿·²»¼ò É¸·´» × ©¿ ½¸¿·® ±º ¬¸» Ú·²¿²½» Ý±³³·¬¬»»ô ©» ¸»´°»¼ Ú·²¿²½» Ü·®»½¬±®
Í«´´·ª¿² ·²·¬·¿¬» ¬¸» Þ«¼¹»¬·²¹ º±® Ñ«¬½±³» °®±½»ô ©¸·½¸ ¾»¹·² ¬± ¿¼¼®» ¬¸· ·«»ò


ß ´»¿¼»® ¼±» ²±¬ ª±¬» ¾¿»¼ ±² ½±²»²« ¾«¬ ·²¬»¿¼ ³¿µ» ¼»½··±² ¾¿»¼ ±² ¸¿®¼
¼¿¬¿ô ½±«²»´ º®±³ ±¬¸»®ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´»¿¼»®ù ±©² °¿¬ »¨°»®·»²½»ò Ì¸¿¬ · ¬¸» °®±½» ×
«»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ³§ ¬»®³ ¿ ß´¼»®³¿² ¿²¼ ©·´´ ½±²¬·²«» ¬± «» ·º ¿°°±·²¬»¼ò


× ¸¿ª» ²± µ²±©² ·«» ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ³» º®±³ º«´º·´´·²¹ ³§ ½±³³·¬³»²¬ ¸±«´¼ × ¾»
¿°°±·²¬»¼ò








Steve Tone
Seasoned Investment Manager and Unapologetic Capitalist


stevetone@gmail.com


Summary
Experienced Investment Manager, specializing in the tailoring of million dollar portfolios to match
client risk and personal values.


Unapologetic Capitalist, helping micro, mini and small businesses attain financial stability.


Respected elected official with three years of experience enacting legislation and analyzing budgets
for local government.


Disciplined Personal Budget Counselor, using faith-based budgeting process to help families attain
financial freedom.


Seasoned Project Manager, delivering million dollar technology solutions to Fortune 1000 companies.


Specialties
Managing investment risk using asset allocation; Matching personal values to portfolio investments;
Screening investments for social and biblical responsibility; Utilizing technology to solve problems;
Selecting and assembling teams of people to accomplish great things; Managing projects using
earned value analysis; Helping small businesses understand financial challenges; Building
community through non-profit partnerships.


Experience
President at Tone Financial Advisors, LLC
November 2005 - Present (5 years 11 months)


Tone Financial Advisors, LLC is a boutique investment management firm that specializes in
portfolio management for Christian individuals, families and churches. Our mission:


"Investing on Purpose"


implies that many investors simply default to an ill-defined, haphazard portfolio of poorly managed
investments that, in most cases, directly conflicts with their internal values.


At Tone Financial Advisors we think that investments should be in alignment with risk tolerance and
personal values. We help our clients achieve that alignment.
1 recommendation available upon request


Page1







Teacher at Hugh Academy
2004 - Present (7 years)


Hugh Academy is a small, but prestigious, home-based private educational facility, where I am the
Math, Science and Computer Skills teacher.


Alderman at City of Stoughton
April 2008 - April 2011 (3 years 1 month)


I was elected to serve on the 12 person City Council for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin in 2008.
My 3 year term expired in 2011. I was elected Vice President of the Common Council by my
colleagues in 2010, and Chairman of the Finance Committee in 2009 and 2010.
1 recommendation available upon request


Board Member at Yahara River Grocery Cooperative
September 2010 - December 2010 (4 months)


During a particularly challenging period for the Cooperative, I helped the Board of Directors
engineer a fiscal turnaround that improved the cooperative's profitability.
1 recommendation available upon request


Volunteer at Crown Financial Ministries
2008 - November 2009 (1 year)


Crown Financial Ministries®, founded in 1976, is an interdenominational ministry dedicated to
equipping people around the world to learn, apply, and teach biblical financial principles.


My roll was to support the ministry by leading small groups through a life-changing series of lessons
teaching the biblical basis of handling money.


Bus Driver at Stoughton Area School District
September 2003 - October 2005 (2 years 2 months)


I served the community and the school district by transporting K-6 children to and from school.


On-Call Crossing Guard at City of Stoughton Police Department
September 2002 - June 2003 (10 months)


I helped children safely cross busy intersections.


Vice President Project Services at SPR
September 1993 - April 1999 (5 years 8 months)


I was responsible for managing large, geographically diverse teams that delivered large,
million-dollar technology solutions to Fortune 1000 clients throughout the Midwest and Southwest.
1 recommendation available upon request


Principal at Technology Solutions Company
1992 - September 1993 (1 year)


I was part of a team that designed and developed software solutions for large companies


Page2







throughout the country.


Product Development Manager at XA Systems
1986 - 1992 (6 years)


I was responsible for a team that designed and developed commercial database editing software.
1 recommendation available upon request


Programmer/Analyst at Lockheed Missles and Space Co., Inc.
1981 - 1986 (5 years)


I was part of a team developing software to track large manufacturing Bill of Materials, including the
now-retired space shuttle.


Education
The American College
ChFC, Chartered Financial Consultant, 2005 - 2006


California State University-Hayward
BS, Computer Science, 1980 - 1985


De Anza College
Biology, Mathmatics, 1975 - 1979


Emil R. Buchser High School
1971 - 1975


Honors and Awards
Community Affairs/Council Policy Chair, City of Stoughton, 2008;
Finance Chair, City of Stoughton, 2009-2010; Common Council Vice President, City of Stoughton,
2011


Interests
The Bible, investments, money management, biblically-responsible investing, cycling, weight training,
home-based education, business start-up phases, peer-to-peer lending, finance, municipal
government, raising chickens in an urban environment, local politics, power tools, large powerful
engines, muscle cars from the '70s, green tractors


Page3







Steve Tone
Seasoned Investment Manager and Unapologetic Capitalist


stevetone@gmail.com


5 people have recommended Steve


"Steve is one of those refreshing individuals I've come to appreciate more and more for his
personal integrity and character. Steve has been advising me on my personal and business
financial planning and come to be a trusted friend. I'm entirely confident that anyone considering
Steve as a service provider or adviser will come away satisfied."


— Clayton Greaves, was Steve's client


"I know Steve as a fellow Alderman for the city of Stoughton, Wisconsin. What's impressed me
about Steve is that he brings to the table an open, one might say scientific mind. That is, he works
as a fact-finder first, asking probing, on-point and even handed questions to the matter in front of
us. And he's not afraid to ask the difficult question. Steve also takes time to consult with other
community members, staff people, outside sources of information and other aldermen before
making a decision. Steve is fair in his decisions and bereft of any apparent agenda. He also has a
very engaging personality, a good sense of humor and he really seems to care about his fellow
man. And, perhaps best of all, while he treats the matters at hand with their due gravity, he doesn't
take himself too seriously. I'm proud to sit on the same board with Steve Tone, and to consider him
a friend."


— Paul Lawrence, Agent, Coldwell Banker, worked with Steve at City of Stoughton


"Steve served on the Board during a difficult period of time for the Co-op in place of an absent
board member. During that time, Steve immediately stepped in and provided exactly what we
needed in the way of honest financial guidance and leadership. Steve changed the financial
mentality of the Board and the Co-op for the better, which continues to resonate today. The Co-op
and myself are both very appreciative of Steve's timely help when it was needed the most."


— Wade Moder, Vice President, Board of Directors, Yahara River Grocery Cooperative, worked
directly with Steve at Yahara River Grocery Cooperative


"I have known Steve for nearly 20 years. We worked closely together for half of that time at a
couple of different companies, and we have remained close friends ever since. Steve is, first and
foremost, a man of principles, and he has set his course, both professionally and personally, based
on those principals. This course has not always been well-tread or easy, but it has always been for


Page 4







the betterment of himself and his family. His work has always been exemplary, and always
professional. He is a critical thinker, well-read, and a formidable debater. Steve is an ally that you
want to have—a good man in a storm as it were. Whether you are seeking out Steve for personal or
professional guidance, you will not be disappointed."


— David Carpenter, Chief Information Officer, Leapnet - SPR, worked with Steve at SPR


"Steve has a unique skill for looking at all aspects of an issue, openly discussing them with his
team, and fairly accessing everyone's view. Only than, with authority, does he guide a team to
successful implement a business decision. I count him among my closest friends and confidant,
now that we are no longer in business setting together. He will be an asset to any group willing (and
smart enough) to include him."


— John DelMonaco, Programmer, XA Systems, worked indirectly for Steve at XA Systems


Contact Steve on LinkedIn


Page 5



http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=51298173&authType=name&authToken=nMXe&goback=




























M E M O R A N D U M


DATE: August 17, 2011


TO: Public Safety Committee


FROM: Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan


RE: Section 14-Related to alcohol licensing-review and possible revisions


The Public Safety Committee will be reviewing the portions of Section 14 related to
alcohol licenses. The Police Chief, City Clerk, and Deputy Clerk reviewed the
document and had only a few suggestions for revisions. In the document
attached you will see there are a few revisions made to Section 14. The requested
revisions are noted in Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of a license; and Section 14-40
Operation by licensee under Class A or Class B; additional city regulations (b) (1)
and (h) (1).


Portions of Section 14 have been recently revised. I have noted the most recent
revisions below.


Recent revisions to the code:


Section 14-31 Revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of license-revisions adopted
on 2-23-2011.


Section 14-40 Operation by a licensee under Class A or Class B; additional city
regulations-revisions adopted on 8-24-2010.


Section 14-41 License cancellation-revisions adopted 10-28-2008.


Section 14-42 Point values-revisions adopted 2-23-2011.


Section 14-45 Nude dancing in licensed establishments prohibited revisions
adopted 9-10-2008.


Thank you.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 27, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Communications: The committee requested that the Police Chief, City Clerk, and Deputy
Clerk review and revise Section 14 and bring back revisions to the next Public Safety
Committee meeting on August 24, 2011.


Review and Possible amendments to Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of a license: Moved
by Chenoweth, seconded by Christianson, to table this item to the next Public Safety
committee meeting along with reviewing all of Section 14 regarding alcohol. He would like
the revision to Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of a license used as the baseline and would like
to use the same format as provided in the amendment draft of Section 14-38 (a). Carried
unanimously.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, Sept. 28, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, and Larry Peterson, Police Chief
Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Buzz Davis, Henry Truman, Steve Jackson, Mr. Swenson, Shane Chamberlain, Mariah
Lehman.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Review and possible amendments to Section 14 related to alcohol licensing,
including Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of a license : Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by
Peterson, to recommend Council approve Ordinance amendments as presented to Section
14-38 (a) Issuance of a license; and Section 14-40 Operation by licensee under Class A or
Class B; additional city regulations (b) (1) & (h) (1). Carried unanimously.







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


To amend Sections 14-38(a), and Section 14-40 (b)(1) & (b)(2)of the Municipal Code of the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, related to alcohol beverage licensing.


Committee
Action:


3-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-15 -2011 Date Introduced: October 11,
2011 (1st reading)


October 25, 2011 (2nd reading)


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordain that Section 14-38
(a), and Section 14-40 (b)(1)& (h)(1) of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is
amended as follows:


Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of license is revised as follows:


(a) Section 14-38 (a) Issuance of license is revised as follows:


The public safety committee shall give any person the opportunity to be heard for or against the issuance of any


license. Upon the receipt of a timely application received by the city clerk, approval of the application by the city


council and after payment of license fee, the city clerk shall issue the applicant a license. Each license shall be


numbered in the order in which issued and shall specifically state the premises for which issued, the date of


issuance, fee paid and the name of the licensee. All licenses shall remain in force until June 30 following the


issuance thereof, unless revoked or suspended in the manner provided by statute or this chapter. Renewal


license applications are due by April 15 and shall licenses will be issued a late fee of $25 for one day later than


July 1 for each day after April 15 (due date established by statute) that the application is received. and/or one


day later than July 1 for Payment of the application fee is due in full by June 15 and shall be issued a late fee of


$25 for each day later than June 15 that the application fee is received (due date established by statute).


Payments received after June 25 shall be made by cash, money order or bank cashiers check only. If


necessary, the city clerk may issue a 60 day provisional retail license to late filing applicants, subject to report


and approval of the chief of police.


Sec. 14-40. - Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations.


(b)


Alcohol beverages to be sold and consumed only in authorized parts of premises.


(1)


No alcohol beverage may be sold, dispensed or consumed under a Class B
license in more than one room upon the same licensed premises. This
subsection shall not prohibit the consumption of such beverages in bottles or
other original containers in rooms occupied by guests in hotels, nor shall it







prohibit the serving of such beverages in additional rooms in the same
building on the same premises when these rooms are open to the public for
the service of meals, nor shall it prohibit consumption in rooms specifically
authorized and operating under a valid outdoor consumption permit.


2


(h)


Presence on premises after hours under retail Class B license.


(1)


The licensee, employees, salesperson or service personnel shall be permitted
to be present, but not to consume alcohol beverages, on licensed premises
during hours when the premises are not open for business if those persons are
performing job-related activities. The premises shall be well lighted during
times when occupied and not open for business.


This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law.


The above and foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
at its meeting held on , 2011 by a vote of in favor, opposed, and not voting.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelly Michaels, City Clerk







the service of meals, nor shall it prohibit consumption in rooms specifically
authorized and operating under a valid outdoor consumption permit.


2


(h)


Presence on premises after hours under retail Class B license.


(1)


The licensee, employees, salesperson or service personnel shall be permitted
to be present, but not to consume alcohol beverages, on licensed premises
during hours when the premises are not open for business if those persons are
performing job-related activities. The premises shall be well lighted during
times when occupied and not open for business.


This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law.


The above and foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
at its meeting held on , 2011 by a vote of in favor, opposed, and not voting.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelly Michaels, City Clerk







Sec. 14-31. - Revocation, suspension or nonrenewal of license.


The following provisions shall apply to the revocation, suspension or
nonrenewal of any license issued pursuant to this chapter notwithstanding
any other provisions of this chapter, except those providing for revocation or
suspension of any license by the court:


(1)


Complaint. Any resident of the city or city official may file a
sworn written complaint with the city clerk alleging one or more
of the following about any person or entity licensed pursuant to
this chapter:


a.


The person has violated Wis. Stats. ch. 125 or this
chapter.


b.


The person keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous,
indecent or improper house.


c.


The person has sold or given away alcohol beverages to
known habitual drunkards.


d.


The person does not possess the qualifications required
under this chapter to hold the license.


e.


The person has been convicted of manufacturing,
distributing or delivering a controlled substance or
controlled substance analog under Wis. Stats. §
961.41(1); of possessing, with intent to manufacture,
distribute or deliver, a controlled substance or controlled
substance analog under Wis. Stats. § 961.41(1m); or of
possessing, with intent to manufacture, distribute or
deliver, or of manufacturing, distributing or delivering a
controlled substance or controlled substance analog
under a substantially similar federal law or a substantially
similar law of another state.


f.


The person has been convicted of possessing any of the
materials listed in Wis. Stats. § 961.65 with intent to
manufacture methamphetamine under that subsection or







under a federal law or a law of another state that is
substantially similar to Wis. Stats. § 961.65.


g.


The person knowingly allows another person, who is on
the premises for which the license under this chapter is
issued, to possess, with the intent to manufacture,
distribute or deliver, or to manufacture, distribute or
deliver a controlled substance or controlled substance
analog.


h.


The person knowingly allows another person, who is on
the premises for which the license under this chapter is
issued, to possess any of the materials listed in Wis.
Stats. § 961.65 with the intent to manufacture
methamphetamine.


i.


The person received the benefits from an act prohibited
under Wis. Stats. § 125.33(11).


(2)


Summons. Upon the filing of the complaint, the city council or
public safety committee shall issue a summons, signed by the
clerk and directed to any peace officer in the municipality. The
summons shall command the licensee complained of to appear
before the public safety committee on a day and time and at a
place named in the summons, not less than three days and not
more than ten days from the date of issuance, and show cause
why the license should not be revoked or suspended. The
summons and a copy of the complaint shall be served on the
licensee at least three days before the time at which the
licensee is commanded to appear. Service shall be in the
manner provided under Wis. Stats. ch. 801, for service in civil
actions in circuit court.


(3)


Procedure on hearing.


a.


No appearance. If the licensee does not appear as
required by the summons, the allegations of the
complaint shall be taken as true and, if the committee
finds the allegations sufficient, the license shall be
revoked. The clerk shall give notice of the revocation to
the person whose license is revoked.







b.


Public safety committee to serve as hearing agency.


1.


The public safety committee shall serve as the
hearing agency for the city council. The chair of
the committee or the chair's designee shall
conduct the hearing, administer oaths to all
witnesses and may issue subpoenas. As far as
practicable, the rules of evidence provided in Wis.
Stats. § 227.45 shall be followed. The complainant
shall have the burden of proving the charges by a
preponderance of the evidence.


2.


If the licensee appears as required by summons
and denies the complaint, both the complainant
and the licensee may produce witnesses, cross
examine witnesses and be represented by
counsel. The licensee shall be provided a written
transcript of the hearing at his expense. All
proceedings and testimony shall be recorded on
tape and transcribed unless waived by both the
complainant and licensee. If either party requires a
stenographic recording and transcription, city staff
shall make the necessary arrangements, but the
expense shall be borne by the requesting party.
The secretary to the public safety committee shall
mark and receive all exhibits admitted into the
record.


3.


Within 20 days of the completion of the hearing,
the public safety committee shall submit a report
to the city council, including findings of fact,
conclusions of law and a recommendation as to
what action, if any, the city council should take
with respect to the license. The public safety
committee shall provide the complainant and the
licensee with a copy of the report. Either the
complainant or the licensee may file an objection
to the report and shall have the opportunity to
present arguments supporting the objection to the
city council. The city council shall determine







whether the arguments shall be presented orally
or in writing or both.


4.


At the second regular meeting of the city council,
after the filing of the public safety committee's
recommendation, the city council shall act on the
recommendation. If the recommendation is based
upon a stipulation of the parties, the city council
may accept or reject the recommendations by a
simple majority vote. If the city council rejects the
recommendation, the matter shall be referred back
to the public safety committee for a full factfinding
hearing. If the recommendation is based upon a
full factfinding hearing, the recommendation shall
become the decision of the city council unless
reversed or modified by a simple majority vote. No
further evidence shall be allowed before the city
council. Only those members of the city council
who have certified to the clerk in writing that they
have read the transcript, unless waived by both
the complainant and the licensee, exhibits and
reports of the public safety committee, shall be
permitted to vote on the matter. If the city council
after considering the public safety committee's
report and any arguments presented by the
complainant or the licensee finds the complaint to
be true or if there is no objection to the report
recommending suspension or revocation of
license, the license shall be suspended for not
less than one day nor more than 90 days or
revoked. Any suspension or revocation shall be
served beginning at 12:00 a.m. on the 7th day
following council action. The decision of the city
council shall be a final determination for purposes
of judicial review. If the complaint is found to be
true, the licensee shall pay to the city the actual
costs of the proceedings.


c.


Notice. The city clerk shall give notice of each
suspension or revocation to the person whose license is
suspended or revoked.


d.







Dismissal. If the city council finds the complaint untrue,
the proceeding shall be dismissed without cost to the
accused. If the city council finds the complaint to be
malicious and without probable cause, the costs shall be
paid by the complainant. The city council or committee
may require the complainant to provide security for such
costs before issuing the summons under subsection (2)
of this section.


(4)


Effect of revocation. When a license is revoked under this
section, the revocation shall be recorded by the city clerk and
no other license issued under this article shall be granted to
such licensee or for such premises for a period of 12 months
from the date of the revocation.


(5)


Judicial review. The action of the city council in granting or
failing to grant, suspending or revoking any license or the failure
of the city council to revoke or suspend any license for good
cause may be reviewed by the circuit court for the county in
which the application for the license was issued, upon
application by any applicant, licensee or resident of the city. The
procedure on review shall be the same as in civil actions
instituted in the circuit court. The person desiring review shall
file pleadings, which shall be served on the city council in the
manner provided in Wis. Stats. ch. 801, for service in civil
actions and a copy of the pleadings shall be served on the
applicant or licensee. The city council, applicant or licensee
shall have 20 days to file an answer to the complaint. Following
filing of the answer, that matter shall be deemed at issue and
hearing may be had within five days, upon due notice served
upon the opposing party. The hearing shall be before the court
without a jury. Subpoenas for witnesses may be issued and
their attendance compelled. The decision of the court shall be
filed within ten days after the hearing and a copy of the decision
shall be transmitted to each of the parties. The decision shall be
binding unless it is appealed to the court of appeals.


(6)


Nonrenewal of license. The city may refuse to renew a license
for the causes provided in subsection 14-31(1). Prior to the time
for renewal of the license, the city council or the public safety
committee shall notify the licensee in writing of the city's
intention not to renew the license and provide the licensee with



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-31RESUNOLI





an opportunity for a hearing. The notice shall state the reasons
for the intended action. The hearing shall be conducted as
provided in subsection 14-31(3), and judicial review shall be as
provided in subsection 14-31(5).


(7)


Other provisions. Any license issued pursuant to this chapter
shall be subject to such further regulations and restrictions as
may be imposed by the city council by amendment to this
chapter or by the enactment of new ordinances. If any licensee
shall fail or neglect to meet the requirements imposed by such
new restrictions and regulations, his license may be revoked in
accordance with this chapter. In case of revocation of any
license or any violation of any provision of this chapter in
accordance with this chapter or by the court or for any
reasonable cause except the imposition of new restrictions, no
refund shall be made of any part of the license fee. If a license
issued under this chapter is not used within 15 days after its
issuance or its usage is discontinued for a period of 15 days or
more, such situation shall be grounds for cancellation of the
license in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(11); Ord. No. 0-40-07, § 1, 11-27-2007; Ord. No. 0-14-
08, § 1, 5-27-2008; Ord. No. 0-7-2011, §§ 1—3, 2-23-2011)


Sec. 14-32. - Alcohol beverage licenses.


No person shall sell, keep for sale, give away, deal in, traffic in or
permit to be sold, kept for sale, given away, dealt in or trafficked in to
consumers within the city any alcohol beverages, except in strict accordance
with this chapter.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(1))


Sec. 14-33. - State statutes adopted.


The provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes set forth in this section are
adopted and made a part of this section by reference, exclusive of any
provisions thereof relating to the penalty to be imposed or the punishment for
violation of such statutes. A violation of any such provision shall constitute a
violation of this section. This adoption by reference shall include all
amendments of and to the listed provisions. Any act required to be performed
or prohibited by any statute incorporated in this section by reference is
required or prohibited by this section.


.....


Wisconsin Description



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-31RESUNOLI

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-31RESUNOLI





(Code 1986, § 12.03(2))


.....


Sec. 14-34. - Penalty.


Any licensee who personally or through his managers, operators,
agents or employees violates any of the provisions of this article shall be
subject to a penalty as provided in section 1-3. In addition, the licensee's


Statutes
Section


125.02 Definitions.


125.04 General licensing requirements.


125.05 Local option; remonstrances.


125.06 License and permit restrictions.


125.07 Restrictions on sales to underage.


Persons and intoxicated persons;
presence of underage persons in;
places of sale and possession by underage persons;
penalties.


125.085 Proof of age.


125.09 General restrictions.


125.12 Revocations, suspensions, refusals to issue or review.


125.13 Report of suspension, revocation or imposition of penalty.


125.14 Enforcement provisions.


125.145 Prosecutions by attorney general.


125.16 Actions to recover price denied.


125.17 Issuance of operators' licenses.


125.18 Issuance of managers' licenses.


125.25 Class A Licenses—Fermented malt beverages.


125.26 Class B Licenses—Fermented malt beverages.


125.28 Wholesalers' licenses.


125.31(2) Multiple licenses and permits.


125.315(1) Evading provisions of law by giving away fermented malt
beverages.


125.32 General restrictions and requirements.


125.51 Retail licenses and permits—Intoxicating liquor.


125.67 Evading provisions of law by giving away intoxicating liquors;
penalties.


125.68 General restrictions and requirements.



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level2/MUCO_CH1GEPR.html#MUCO_CH1GEPR_S1-3PEPR





license shall be subject to revocation, suspension or nonrenewal pursuant to
Wis. Stats. § 125.12, or, if the violation involves one or more underage
persons, the penalties shall be as set forth in Wis. Stats. § 125.07.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(12))


Sec. 14-35. - License fees.


The fees for licenses issued in this article shall be in accordance with
the schedule listed in section 14-461 and shall be paid in cash or by certified
check to the city clerk. Fees must be paid at least 15 days prior to the date
the license is to be issued.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(3))


Sec. 14-36. - Application.


(a)


The application for such licenses shall be in writing on forms furnished
by the state department of revenue and shall contain the following
information verified under oath by the applicant:


(1)


Address of the building for which the license is desired and
description including a diagram of the overall dimensions,
seating arrangements, capacity and bar size of the premises
therein where fermented malt beverages or intoxicating liquors
are to be sold.


(2)


A statement that the applicant or registered agent has resided
continuously in the state for not less than 90 days prior to the
date of such application.


(3)


A statement as to whether the applicant has ever been
convicted of a felony or of a violation of any federal or state act
or ordinance regulating or prohibiting the sale of intoxicating or
nonintoxicating beverage and, if so, the number and dates of
such convictions and the penalty imposed.


(4)


A statement as to whether the applicant holds or has applied for
any other Class A or B licenses.


(5)


A statement as to whether any business other than the sale of
fermented malt beverages, intoxicating liquor and soft drinks is
to be conducted on the premises sought to be licensed and, if



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE_S14-461LIFE





so, a description of the nature of such business. Such
information shall not be required in an application for an
operator's license.


(6)


A statement that the applicant is not acting as agent for or in the
employ of another.


(7)


If the application is for a Class B license, a statement as to
whether any brewer, bottler, wholesaler or corporation, a
majority of whose stock is owned by any brewer, bottler or
wholesaler, has or intends to supply, furnish, lease, give, pay for
or take any chattel mortgage of any furniture, fixture, fittings or
equipment to be used in or about the premises covered by the
application.


(8)


If the application is made for a Class A license, a statement as
to whether any brewer, bottler or wholesaler has advanced, paid
or furnished the money for a license fee or intends to do so.


(9)


If the application is for a Class B license, a statement as to
whether any brewer, bottler or wholesaler is financially
interested in, directly or indirectly, the license for which
application is made.


(10)


The name, residence, age of the applicant, if an individual, or
the names of the principal officers, their residence, ages, if the
applicant is an association or corporation, together with the
state of incorporation. It shall also contain the name of one or
more persons whom such corporation or association shall
designate as manager or person in charge, with the address of
such person.


(11)


A statement that the applicant consents to the entry of
authorized representatives of the city at all reasonable hours for
the purpose of inspection and search and consents to the
removal from the premises of all things and articles in evidence
in any prosecution that may be signed and sworn to by the
applicant, if an individual, and, if a corporation, then by the
president and secretary thereof, before a notary public or other
officer authorized to administer oaths.


(12)







The application shall also contain any other reasonable and
pertinent information as the city council may, from time to time,
require. The application shall be referred by the clerk to the
public safety committee which shall then make any investigation
it deems necessary or desirable. The application shall also be
referred by the clerk to the chief of police who shall immediately
conduct a background check and inspect the premises sought
to be licensed and report in writing to the public safety
committee as required. These reports shall deal with any and all
incidents relating in any manner to the premises sought to be
licensed, whether or not the incident led to any official action
against the premises or its license.


(b)


Before issuance of any operator's, manager's, Class A or Class B
retailer's license, including owners of such establishments, every
applicant shall be certified as having successfully completed a
responsible beverage server training course at any location that is
offered by a vocational, technical and adult education district and that
conforms to curriculum guidelines specified by the board of vocational,
technical and adult education unless the applicant fulfills one of the
requirements in subsections (b)(1)—(3) of this section. Those who
complete such programs shall have an appropriate endorsement
recorded and placed on their licenses and shall be eligible to operate,
conduct or be employed in establishments operating under a Class A
or B license.


(1)


The person is renewing an operator's license.


(2)


Within the past two years, the person held a Class A or Class B
license or permit or a manager's or operator's license.


(3)


Within the past two years, the person has completed such a
training course.


(c)


The city clerk or designee may issue a provisional operator's license to
a person who is enrolled in a training course under subsection (b) of
this section and shall revoke that license if the applicant fails to
successfully complete the course in which enrolled.


(d)


Where application is made for a Class A or B license on behalf of a
sole proprietorship, the sole proprietor shall successfully complete the







training course under subsection (b) of this section. Where the
application is made on behalf of a partnership, all partners shall
successfully complete the training course. Where the application is
made on behalf of a corporation, the registered agent shall
successfully complete the training course.


(e)


As a part of the operator's license review process, the chief of police
will conduct a records check of the applicant's adult criminal arrests
through the Wisconsin Crime Identification Bureau, the police
department records of the applicant. This record will be attached to the
application for review by the city clerk and, if necessary, the public
safety committee.


(f)


The number of Class A fermented malt beverage only permits is
limited. Class A fermented malt beverage only retailer's licenses will be
limited to one per 1,000 population for the city with partial numbers
being rounded up to the next highest whole number. The population
numbers for the city will be based on the department of administration
estimates for the year in question. This number excludes Class A
fermented malt beverage permits issued as a part of a Class A liquor
and fermented malt beverage combination.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(4))


Sec. 14-37. - Transfer of licenses.


No license issued pursuant to this article may be transferred from
place to place or from person to person except pursuant to the rules set forth
in Wis. Stats. § 125.04(12). Any application for transfer pursuant to this
statute shall be accompanied by payment of a fee as stated in section 14-
461.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(5))


Sec. 14-38. - Issuance of license.


(a)


The public safety committee shall give any person the opportunity to
be heard for or against the issuance of any license. Upon the receipt of
a timely application received by the city clerk, approval of the
application by the city council and after payment of license fee, the city
clerk shall issue the applicant a license. Each license shall be
numbered in the order in which issued and shall specifically state the
premises for which issued, the date of issuance, fee paid and the
name of the licensee. All licenses shall remain in force until June 30
following the issuance thereof, unless revoked or suspended in the



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE_S14-461LIFE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE_S14-461LIFE





manner provided by statute or this chapter. Renewal license
applications are due by April 15 and shallbe issued a late fee of $25
for one day later than July 1 for each day after April 15 (due date
established by statute) that the application is received and/or one day
later than July 1 Payment of the application fee is due in full by June
15 and shall be issued a late fee of $25 for each day later than June
15 that the application fee is received (due date established by
statute). Payments received after June 25 shall be made by cash,
money order or bank cashiers check only. If necessary, the clerk may
issue a 60 day provisional retail license to late filing applicants, subject
to report and approval of the chief of police.


(b)


Where the applicant's premises are not in compliance with relevant
ordinances and/or state codes at the time of application, the
application may be accepted with the provision that the license shall be
granted and issued only upon the applicant's compliance with
applicable ordinances and codes within 90 days of acceptance. If the
applicant's premises are not in compliance within the 90-day period,
the acceptance shall be withdrawn.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(6))


Sec. 14-39. - General licensing requirements.


In addition to the requirements set forth in section 14-33, all license
applicants and licensees shall strictly comply with the following provisions:


(1)


Conformity to statutes and ordinances. No license shall be
issued or renewed unless the premises conform to the sanitary,
safety and health requirements of the state building code,
plumbing code and the rules and regulations of the state
department of health applicable to restaurants, as well as all
ordinances and regulations adopted by the city.


(2)


City claims. No license shall be issued or renewed for operation
on any premises upon which taxes or assessments or other
financial claims of the city are delinquent and unpaid.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(7))


Sec. 14-40. - Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional
city regulations.


(a)


View of interior unobstructed.



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Highlight







(1)


Blinds, screens and partitions. No holder of a retail Class B
fermented malt beverage license under this article shall permit
the interior of the premises to be obstructed, provided that
partitions, etc., not exceeding 48 inches in height, may be
permitted within the interior. This subsection shall not apply to a
licensed premises where the principal business conducted is
that of a restaurant or hotel.


(2)


Windows and doors. Windows and doors of any licensed
premises shall not be obstructed by screens, blinds, paints or
other articles, provided articles not higher than 48 inches from
the sidewalk level shall be permitted. This subsection does not
apply to a licensed premises where the principal business
conducted is that of a restaurant or hotel.


(b)


Alcohol beverages to be sold and consumed only in authorized parts of
premises.


(1)


No alcohol beverage may be sold, dispensed or consumed
under a Class B license in more than one room upon the same
licensed premises. This subsection shall not prohibit the
consumption of such beverages in bottles or other original
containers in rooms occupied by guests in hotels, nor shall it
prohibit the serving of such beverages in additional rooms in the
same building on the same premises when these rooms are
open to the public for the service of meals, nor shall it prohibit
consumption in rooms specifically authorized and operating
under a valid outdoor consumption permit.


(2)


No alcohol beverage may be sold, dispensed or consumed
under a Class B license in any portion of the building or
premises not authorized in the license, outside the building or
premises not authorized in the license, outside the building on
the premises or within any temporary shelter or tent on the
premises.


(c)


Posting. Every license issued under this chapter shall be posted in a
conspicuous place, while in force, in the room or place where alcohol
beverages are kept for sale. No person shall post such licenses or
permit such licenses to be posted upon premises other than those
mentioned on the application. No person shall knowingly deface or



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight







destroy such license or remove such license without the permission of
the licensee. If a license is lost or destroyed through no fault of the
holder, a duplicate thereof under the original application shall be
issued by the city clerk if the clerk is satisfied as to the facts upon
payment of a $5.00 fee.


(d)


Credit restrictions. No licensee shall sell or offer to sell any alcohol
beverage to any person on credit, except credit extended by a hotel to
a resident guest or a club to a bona fide member, and by grocers and
druggists who maintain a credit system in connection with other
purchases as well. No licensee shall sell alcohol beverages to any
person on a passbook or store order or receive from any person any
goods, wares, merchandise or other articles in exchange for alcohol
beverages.


(e)


Gambling prohibited. Except as provided by law, no person shall
permit gambling or devices used for gambling upon any premises
licensed under this chapter.


(f)


Licensee, manager or other operator on premises. There shall be upon
premises operated under a retail Class A or B license at all times the
licensee or some person who shall be responsible for acts of all
persons serving in any manner alcohol beverages to customers. No
person other than the licensee shall serve alcohol beverages in any
place operating under a retail Class A or Class B license unless he
possesses an operator's or manager's license or unless he is under
the immediate supervision of the licensee or a person holding an
operator's or manager's license who shall be upon the premises at the
time of service.


(g)


Consent to inspection of premises. The holder of any license issued
under this article shall be deemed to have given consent to entry and
inspection at any time by any police officer or alderperson without
warrant. Refusal by the licensee or holder of a manager's or operator's
license to permit such inspection shall be deemed a violation of this
article.


(h)


Presence on premises after hours under retail Class B license.


(1)


The licensee, employees, salesperson or service personnel
shall be permitted to be present, but not to consume alcohol







beverages, on licensed premises during hours when the
premises are not open for business if those persons are
performing job-related activities. The premises shall be well
lighted during times when occupied and not open for business.


(2)


Commercial janitorial service personnel shall be allowed to
enter the licensed premises for the purpose of cleaning during
hours the establishment is not permitted to be open for
business. The premises shall be well-lighted during cleanup.


(i)


Open containers restrictions. No licensee, manager or operator shall
permit any patron to leave the licensed premises with an open
container containing any alcohol beverage.


(j)


Health rules. Each premises shall be maintained and conducted in a
sanitary manner and shall be a safe and proper place for the purpose
for which used. The building inspector is authorized and empowered to
make reasonable and general rules for the sanitation of all places of
business possessing licenses under this chapter. Such rules and
regulations may be classified and made applicable to the class of
business conducted. All these rules and regulations shall have the
same force as this chapter and an infraction thereof may be punished
as a violation of this chapter.


(k)


Miscellaneous rules.


(1)


Consent to inspection. Every applicant procuring a license
thereby consents to the entry of a city officer or other duly
authorized representative of the city at all reasonable hours for
the purpose of inspection and search, consents to the removal
from the premises of all things and articles found in violation of
ordinances or law, and consents to the introduction of such
things and articles in evidence in any prosecution that may be
brought for such offenses.


(2)


Employment of underage persons. No licensee shall employ an
underage person in violation of Wis. Stats. § 125.07.


(3)


Clubs. No club shall sell intoxicating liquors except to members
and guests invited by members.


(4)



mhougan

Highlight







Orderly conduct required. Each licensed premises shall at all
times be conducted in an orderly manner and no disorderly,
riotous or indecent conduct shall be allowed at any time on any
licensed premises.


(5)


Alcohol beverages' content. No beverages of an alcohol content
prohibited by law shall be kept in or about licensed premises.


(6)


Permits for outdoor consumption at Class B premises.


a.


Required for outdoor consumption. No licensee shall
permit the consumption of alcohol beverages on any part
of the licensed premises not enclosed within the building,
except under permit granted by the city council. Such
permits are issued by the council as provided in this
article after review by the licensing committee. The
permits are a privilege in which no rights vest and,
therefore, may be revoked by the council at its pleasure
at any time or shall otherwise expire on June 30 of each
year. No person shall consume or have in his possession
alcohol beverages on any unenclosed part of a licensed
premises which is not described in a valid permit. The
VFW shall be allowed to permit the consumption of
alcohol beverages outside their building in the picnic area
as an exception to the requirements of this section.


b.


Limitations on issuance of outdoor permits. No permit
shall be issued for an outdoor area if the area is greater
than 50 percent of the gross floor area of the adjoining
licensed premises. Each application for an outdoor
permit shall accurately describe the area intended for use
and shall indicate the nature of fencing or other
measures intended to provide control over the operation.
Amplified sound or music shall not be permitted within
the outdoor area of the licensed premises. Outdoor areas
permitted pursuant to this section shall be not be open
later than 11:00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, and later
than 10:00 p.m. on all other nights. The council may
impose additional restrictions on a case-by-case basis
which shall be incorporated into any outdoor
consumption permit including, but not limited to,







conditions relating to fencing, screening and noise
abatement.


(l)


Closing hours. Establishments holding a retail Class B intoxicating
liquor license shall be closed between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on
weekdays and between 2:30 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on Saturdays and
Sundays. On January 1, premises operating under a Class B license
are not required to close. No alcohol beverages shall be served or
consumed during hours when the premises is closed.


(m)


Prohibition of carryout sales. No person shall sell or permit to be sold
on premises for which a retail fermented malt beverage license or retail
intoxicating liquor license has been issued any intoxicating liquor or
fermented malt beverage in an original unopened package, container
or bottle or for consumption away from the premises during the hours
set forth as follows:


(1)


If a retail Class A fermented malt beverage or intoxicating liquor
license, between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(8); Ord. No. 0-20-04, § 1, 8-10-2004; Ord. No. 0-06-07,
§ 1, 1-23-2007; Ord. No. 0-13-2010, § 1, 8-24-2010)


Sec. 14-41. - License cancellation.


If a license issued under this article is not used within 60 days after it is
granted, or its usage is discontinued for a period of 60 days or more, such
nonuse shall be grounds for cancellation of the license in accordance with the
provisions of this article. No refund shall be made of any part of the license
fee if any license is canceled.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(9); Ord. No. 0-27-07, § 1, 8-28-2007; Ord. No. 0-24-08,
§ 1, 10-28-2008)


Sec. 14-42. - Point values for alcohol beverage license, outdoor
consumption permit, and cabaret license violations, revocations and
suspensions.


(a)


Purpose. The purposes of this section are to require the public safety
committee to initiate nonrenewal, revocation or suspension
proceedings under certain conditions, and to specify the minimum
suspension that shall be imposed under certain conditions. Nothing in
this section is intended to limit or modify the city's authority to refuse to
renew, suspend or revoke any license under this chapter, or to require







the city to apply the point schedule for any purpose other than those
purposes expressly provided for in this section.


(b)


Point schedule.


(1)


The point schedule is as follows:


.....


Code Section Type of Violation Point
Value


14-
461


Failure to be Licensed 100


14-33 Traffic to Underage Person 50


14-33 Traffic to Intoxicated Person 50


14-33 Underage Person on Premises 50


14-33 Failure to Keep Proper Book 25


14-33 Corporation and Agent
Responsibility Violations


25


14-33 On-Premises Consumption—Class
A


50


14-33 Unlawful Quantities on
Containers


25


14-33 Wholesalers Restrictions 50


14-36(a) False Statement on Application 50


14-37 Transfer of License Without
Permission


50


14-40(b) Sale or Dispensing in Building Off
Premises


25


14-40(c) Failure to Post License 50


14-40(e) Gambling 100


14-40(f) Operator's License Required 50


14-40(f) No Licensed Bartender 50


14-40(g) Search of Licensed Premises 100


14-40(h)(1) Open After Hours 50


14-40(h)(1) After Hours Consumption—Class
B


50


14-40(h)(2) Commercial Janitorial Service 25


14-40(h)(2) Prior Police Approval Required 25


14-40(j) Licensed Premises to be Sanitary 25



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE_S14-461LIFE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTXVIFE_S14-461LIFE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-33STSTAD

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-36AP

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-37TRLI

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE





.....


(2)


In construing the number of points to be assessed for an
alleged violation, it is the ordinance section number rather than
the type of violation which shall control.


(c)


Violations, how calculated. In determining the accumulated demerit
points against a license or permit within a specified period, the city
shall use the date each violation was committed as the basis for the
determination.


(d)


Suspension or revocation of license or permit.


(1)


The public safety committee shall initiate nonrenewal,
suspension or revocation proceedings for any licensee who has
been found guilty, by a court having jurisdiction, of one or more
violations occurring during any 12-month period, which total 100
points or more.


(2)


If the demerit point accumulation calculated from the date of
violation meets or exceeds 100 points in a 12-month period, 150


14-40(j) Leaving with Open Container 25


14-40(k)(4) Orderly Conduct Required 50


14-40(k)(6)a Outdoor Consumption Prohibited
Without Permit


50


14-40(k)(6)b Violations of outdoor permit
restrictions - Amplified sound or
music


50


14-40(k)(6)b Violations of outdoor permit
restrictions - Open After Hours


50


14-40(k)(6)b Violations of outdoor permit
restrictions - Other Permit
Restrictions


50


14-40(l) Closing hours 50


14-40(m) No Carryout After Hours 25


14-45 Nude Dancing in Licensed
Establishment Prohibited


50


50-5(c) Noises Disturbing the Public 50


Any other nonenumerated
violation of this article


25



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-40OPLIUNCLBLIADRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE.html#MUCO_CH14BU_ARTIIALBE_S14-45NUDALIESPR

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level2/MUCO_CH50OFMIPR.html#MUCO_CH50OFMIPR_S50-5OFAGPUPEOROTPUIN





points in a 24-month period or 200 points in a 36-month period,
the licensee shall be suspended for not less than three days, or
the license shall be revoked. If the license or permit is revoked,
no other license or permit shall be granted to such licensee or
for such premises for a period of 12 months from the date of
revocation. The point accumulation totals in this subsection
shall be cumulative, so that a previous offense within the
relevant time period shall be considered regardless of whether
such previous offense resulted in a prior suspension or other
penalty.


(Code 1986, § 12.03(10); Ord. No. 0-28-05, § 1, 8-23-2005; Ord. No. 0-08-
06, § 1, 1-24-2006; Ord. No. 0-24-07, § 1, 8-14-2007; Ord. No. 0-02-08, § 1,
1-8-2008; Ord. No. 0-6-08, § 2-26-2008; Ord. No. 0-24-08, § 2, 10-28-2008;
Ord. No. 0-7-2011, § 4, 2-23-2011)


Secs. 14-43, 14-44. - Reserved.


Sec. 14-45. - Nude dancing in licensed establishments prohibited.


(a)


Intent and findings: This section is intended to exercise the city's
authority, pursuant to Chapter 125, [Wis.] Stats., to adopt regulations
governing the sale of alcohol beverages in addition to those set forth in
said chapter, and to regulate sexually oriented businesses and related
activities in order to promote the health, safety and general welfare of
the citizens of the city.


The common council has determined, based upon the findings of
numerous reports, studies, and court cases, that bars and taverns featuring
live, nude, erotic dancing have in other communities tended to generate
secondary effects including the potential increase in prostitution and other
sex-related offenses as well as other crimes and offenses; the increase in
health risks associated with the spread of sexually transmitted diseases; the
disruption of the peace and order of the communities; the potential for
infiltration by organized crime for the purpose of unlawful conduct; the
depreciation of the value of neighboring real property; harm to the economic
welfare and quality of life of the communities. The common council further
finds that such secondary effects are detrimental to the public health, safety
and general welfare of citizens of the city, and that enactment of this section
promotes the goal of minimizing, preventing and controlling the negative
secondary effects described in this subsection.


(b)


Prohibition. It is unlawful for any person to perform or engage in, or for
any licensee or manager or agent of the licensee to permit any person,







employee, entertainer or patron to perform or engage in, any live act,
demonstration, dance or exhibition on the premises of an
establishment licensed to sell alcoholic beverages which:


(1)


Shows his or her genitals, pubic area, vulva, anus or anal cleft
with less than a fully opaque covering;


(2)


Shows any portion of the female breast below a point
immediately above the top of the areola, not completely and
opaquely covered; or


(3)


Shows the covered male genitals in a discernibly turgid state.


(c)


Exemptions. The provisions of this section do not apply to the following
licensed establishments: theaters, performing arts centers, civic
centers and dinner theaters where live dance, ballet, music and
dramatic performances of serious artistic, social and political merit are
offered on a regular basis and in which the predominant business or
attraction is not the offering to customers of entertainment which is
intended to provide sexual stimulation or sexual gratification to such
customers and where the establishment is not distinguished by an
emphasis on, or the advertising or promotion of, employees engaging
in nude dancing.


(d)


Penalties. Any person, partnership or corporation who violates any of
the provisions of this section shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less
than $250.00 and not more than $1,000.00 per violation. A separate
offense and violation shall be deemed committed on each day on
which a violation occurs or continues. In addition, violation of this
chapter constitutes sufficient grounds for suspending, revoking or
nonrenewing an alcohol beverage license under section 125.12, Wis.
Stats.


(Ord. No. 0-35-07, § 1, 10-23-2007; Ord. No. 0-22-08, § 1, 9-10-2008)


Secs. 14-46—14-70. - Reserved.





		k-0-15-2011 Amendments to Section 14-38 & 14-40.pdf

		memo re licenses section 14.pdf

		ps min sec 14 alc.pdf

		O-15-2011 Amendments to Section 14-38 & 14-40.pdf

		Section 14 alcohol  licensing Aug 2011 draft _2_.pdf



		min ord amend sec 14.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 East Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE LIBRARY BOARD


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to make a request to Dane County to be
exempted from the payment of any tax for the support of the County Library Service as
provided in Section 43.64 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.


Committee Action: Approval 8-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-120-2011 Date Introduced: October 11, 2011


WHEREAS, the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as authorized under
Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS, the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the City of Stoughton meets the
minimum standards of operation established by County Board Resolution 269, 2007-2008 in compliance with Section
43.11 (3) (d) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS, Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies a tax for public
library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the
county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation
of property in the city or village for the current year, and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will appropriate in 2011 and expend in 2012 an amount in excess of that calculated
above, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton hereby requests of the Dane County Board of Supervisors that the City
of Stoughton be exempted from the payment of any tax for the support of the County Library Service as provided in
Section 43.64 (2), and


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that confirmed copies of this resolution be forwarded by the City Clerk to the
following party:


DIRECTOR
Dane County Library Service


201 W. Mifflin St.
Madison, WI 53703


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
September 21, 2011 6:30 pm
Carnegie Meeting Room


PRESENT: Carl Chenoweth (arrived 6:35), George Craig, Denise Duranczyk, Kathleen
Kelly, Erlene Bishop Killeen, Linda Schaefer, Tricia Suess (arrived 6:50), Elva Tyson
ABSENT: Bill Cress
ALSO PRESENT: Library Director, Richard MacDonald; Administrative Assistant,
Debbie Myren; Bob Sorge from MCF


a. Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax


Duranczyk made a motion to recommend that the City Council pass the
Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax, Killeen seconded
and the motion was approved unanimously.


Next regular Meeting – October 19, 2011, 6:30 pm, Carnegie Room
Recorded by Debbie Myren
Reviewed by Richard MacDonald, Library Director





